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:LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, DECEMBER 10, 1971, 10:04 A. M.

THE COURT: The record will show the defendant to be
present. Both coumsel are present. |

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, before we chobdse another juror,
I would like on the record to apprise the Court of the fact
that apparently the People do not intend to call Mr. Spahn,
from. conversations I*ve had with Mr, Manzella and Mr. Kay,
and do not intend to bring him down at the timélthéy bring
Ruby Pearl down. .

F

Their feeling is that from the standpoint of

y 7Y -

putting on their case and the way they wamt to Rnt,it oﬁ;‘§ha§'f

they 4o not want Mr. Spahn®s testimony coming iniduring the

course of their case in chief. They want me téfcalltﬁim{ff'“

daring my defense thatfs put on. And this is a tactical

move on their part which I can®t argue with. -Tﬁéy have a . .}

right to put on their case any way they want.

But I @id want‘to let the Court know that
apparently it would be necessary, then, to get Mr. Spahn
down separate from or at a different time than Ruby Pearl
comes down to testify for the People, which would mean
having two tickets, one for him and one for Ruby Pearl,
which would be the expense of putting them up ==

THE COURT: What would be the problem, if any, of
allowing Mr. Spahn®s testimony introduced out of ordexr?

MR. KAY: ‘Well, I think, your Honor, it would destroy
the continuity of the People®s case. I mean, he would be a

defense withess.
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My. Spahn ig kind of confused, to say the least,
and there®s no telling what he would testify to on the stand.
I mean, he says ohe thing one day and another thing the next
day, and I just doﬁ’t want him to destroy the continuity of the'
People's case.

THE COURT: He's blind and virtually helpless without
somebody accompanying him?

MR. KAY: That®s true.

THE COURT: And since he and Miss Pearl are coming from
the same place, it would seem to me as though something might
be worked out.

MR. KAY: Well, I'm not convinced that he would want

' Pearl to come down with him, because Pearl is his foreman and_

he might want one of them to be there at all timéé,-gt least
to supervise the ranch. He might want,somebody*élée to come
down with him, I don®t know that. ;

THE COURT: Is he running the réﬁéh upnthére?” .

MR. KAY: I think he is. R

MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor. When I spoke with him gn{'”
the phone, at which time, by the way, he 4id not ‘seem confused

at all, he said they do have a ranch up there,’ runming about

| 30 head of horses.

THE COURT: Maybe he's only confused when he gets to
Southern California.

MR. DENNYs: Maybe he's only confused when he doesn’t

- say what the District Attorney wants him to say.

MR. KAY: Or when he's around one of the particular girls

in the Manson Family.
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T e THE DEFENDANT DAVIS: Ha, ha.
. ;\.‘ 2 | THE COURT: You can't possibly know what date you want
8 | him here?
4 MR. DENNY: At this point we have no way of knowing,

5 | your Honor.

6 MR. K&¥: And we have no idea of knowing what date we

7 want Ruby Pearl here.

8 | THE COURT: All right, let's work it out when the time
? comes .
| MR, KAY: That is agreeable.
2 fol u MR. DENNY: Fine.
12
13
L u
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THE COURT: The case of People vs. Davis.

I suppose we are at the point where we had
excused, by acclamation from both gides, Mrs. Avostd.

MR. KAY: That's right.

THE COURT: So therefore, we need another jurox,
prospective juror.

THE CLERK: William ¥. Hall; H-a-l-L.

THE COURT: How many names does that leave in the box?

(Whereupon a discusasion off the record ensued
at the bench between the Court and the Clerk.)

m. DENNY: Judge, I assume you will be calling a new
panel down before the end of the day, will you not?

THE COURT: That appears to be so, yeé.

MR. DENNY: Because I think it would be bineficial,
in view of the fact that Mr. Manson is going to be sentenced
on Monday, if -- if a new panel is down, and they can be
advised not to read anything about it --‘,which 1 think may
come cut -~ and not to watch IV during tile-'t‘;lme that there
may be == -

MR. KAY: George -~ just a minute.

THE COURT: Mr. Hall? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir.

Good morning. o S

S T
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF - o
WILLIAM F. HALL
BY THE COURT:

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Q Good morning, Mr. Hall.

Were you present when the Court explained the
nature of this case, and read the indictment to your group
of jurors?

A Yes.,

Q,- And you heard the Court's questions of the
prospective jurors from your group?

A (Indicating affimatively.)

Q . Yeg? Did you say "Yes"?

A I heard the questions.

4] Yes.

Would your answers be any different than the
majority of jurors have éespcmded to the Court's questions
of a general nature?

A FPerhaps.

Q In what way can you think of, particularly, that
your answers might be different?

A (No regponsge.)

Q You remember that geries of questions that I
asked, that included, "Had any member of your family or close
friend been the victim of a crime of violét;gg," for example?
My fiancee's father was mqrd,ereﬁ.
How long ago was that?
About three years.’.ago. o 5
Was that in Los Angeles C&untﬂr?

Yes, sir.

O > & i O

Wag there & prosecution that”catne about as a
result of that?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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Q
all in this
A

N

v

Yesd.

1
i

Dig you pavticipaie ac all
HO.

-~ o &ho prosecution ~-
0. _

-~ or did you testify as a vuliitnesg?

WO,

Dia you lmon him?

Iio.

Do you thinl: that would affcet your judriznt at
case!

0.

In aay other respects -- you reacnbor these

guestions ~- vould your answers b any differont?

4

-~ because
]
A
&
A
Digtrict.
0

1Y

A

€

T would rather ba questioned, you kmow, just to

T ean 't zccall.

Dichand, nothing cones to your mind?
(Indicating affirmatively.)
What type of woxlk do you do, lix. Hall?

I am a civil engineex for the llctropolitan Vater

And have you served on juwy duty bofore?
Hever.

Io there a lirs. Hall?

Fo. Divorecd.

Are you related to or @ friend of any law

enforcement officer?

A

t

A Triend of ~- well, lav enfokcement?
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Q Yes. A police officer, a ‘Hi‘g'hﬁay Pa'&om,
a Deputy District Attorney, an Attorney Genez;'ail, =~ &, Deputy
Atrtorney General? Any sort of a prosecuting officefa Deputy
City Attorney? - . .
A Yes. I believe Donald Boags is a Public
Defender, Deputy Public Defender.
Q You are a friend of a Deputy Public Defendex?
A And Martin Weeks. I believe he's -«
MR. DENNY: Could you hold that microphone up, Mr. Hall?
PROSPECTIIVE JUROR NO. 1: Yes., Sorry.
MR. DENNY: A little closer to your mouth?
Thank you, sir.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Martin Weeks. I believe he's
with the District Attorney's Cffice.
Q BY THE COURT: Do you think that those relation-
ships would affect your judgment -~ |
A No.
Q -« whatever? Are they close personal friends
o ==
Socially, I see them.
You see them socially?
A Yes. |

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Q Have you or anyone close to you evek.been acaused |

of a c¢rime, Other than a traffic violation?

A No.

Q Do you think that as a result of this relation-
ship with people whom you assoclate in law enforcement that
you would be more inclined to believe a police officer simply
because of hig status, rather than somebody who is not?

Simply because of his status as a police offigcer,

would you be inclined to give more credibility to a man, ~-

A No.

Q -~ or less, because of some -~ any reason?

A Not any less.

Q In what general area 4o you reside?

A Highland Park. Northeast.

Q I take it it would not be a hardship to you to

serve in this case for reasons of salary? Are there any other
reasons?

A Well, I have a job that can be described as an
administrative job within the civil engineering section. No
one else ¢an pexform that job.

Well, I suppose sincethe company hasn't written a

letter yet, perbaps they think that it can be by-passed for

a while.
Q Your company is wvhat company?
A The Metropolitan Watexr District.
Q The Court has not yet received & letter. But,

I think, even if I received a letter, I probably would not
count it a personal type of hardship, for which I would excuse

4

A

-+ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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I
2a~2 < , : . )
e 1 you -~ unless you want to elaborate on it in some way.
Q A 2 A Well, I am tresponsible for schedul:mg and analyz:.ng
: 3 var:t.oue design projects for water distribution faca.l:.t:.es. f :
4 | And I have to wm.te computer programs, 1nd:.cating the mo,nthly
5 | progress reports on themy; and using man~hours as a bench mark
6 ¢ to determine how much money is to be allocated for various
7 | projects.
8 | A Usually twice a month this type of report is
9 made, usually around the middle of the month, the end of the
0 | month. '
) Q Do you have any one at all who can do that?
12 A ¥o. Gan T answer your question more direct?
13 There®s no personal hardship on me, necessarily. -
gzi‘- " Q I see.
. L B A ~- but I am under the impression that it may be
’ 16 for the company, as far as the job is concerned.
o But since they haven®t sent in a letter, perhaps
18 it isn't.
19 Q T think I'll have them undergo that. They have
2 | gotten a rate increase anyhow, s0 -- 50, if somebody makes a
2 small mistake in computing man-hours, perhaps it can be
22 absorbed in that.
= A You are referring to the Department of Water and
24 Power?
® Q Yes.
% A That's altojether Aifferent,
® ) # Q It's different?
&, = a Yes. I'm with the Metropolitan Water District.

CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES
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Q Oh, I see,.
A Yes. )
G You are correct. That is different. That hadn®t

occurred to me. » e

A . We have had a reduction in zates.

¥

MR. KAY: ©Oh, oh. . ‘ v, s
Q BY THE COURT: A considerable différence in
organizations, .

Well, the Court does feel that that wouid nbt’

constitute a personal hardship for which you should be | ',;-?"

excused.

Now, I want to ask you about penalty. DO you have
such views concerning the death penalty that you would, by.
reason of those views, be unable to be impartial in determining
the first phase of the case, that of gquilt or innocence?

A Yes.

Q In other words, knowing that you wexe sitting --
knowing that you were sitting on a case which, if you found
a man guilty of murder in the first degree, would go into a
penalty phase, wherein you might have to determine guilt, or
rather, death or life imprisonment -- your judgment might be

affected in that first phase?

A Yes, it would bes

Q Is that what you are saying?

A Yes.

o] You would be lesgs inclined to -— you would be

less inclined to find a man guilty of murder in the first

degree, knowing you'd have to go on with that second phase; is

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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that what you mean?

A Oh, I may find him guilty of murder in the first

degree, but I'd be -~ I wouldn’t want to --

Q Perhaﬁs you misunderstood my guestion. You would
have no prejudice in your mindg which would keep you from being |
fair and impartial in determining the gquestion of guilt ox
innocence, --

A No. o

Q == by reason of your ViQW§ gon?eﬁhing the death
penaltyr is that correct? '.j ‘, e

. There would be no prejudice, no. g' ' Sy

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Zb-f-‘: -1 Q So that you vould be objective in determining
. A 2 whether or not the defendant is guilty of murder of the flrst
I degree? B
» A Yes. |
5 Q Buf getting tc; the ’pénal..ty phase; you do have -
6 sone reservations about the application o,f the. deg‘at»h. penglty?
7 | A Yes. | u _’
8 Q Now; are your views about thé death penalty such
9 | that you would automatically refuse to lmpoge it in any case?
0 A Yes. - | ' |
1 Q' Can you concelve of yourself ever considering the

12 death penalty in any case? )

13 A No case.

. U Q So your reactlon would be an automatic one, then,
15

16 less of the facts ot the evidence that's produced?
o A Yes.

"n"‘.:‘

b )

of -- to vote against the death penalty in any case, regatd=

18 MR, RAY: Your Honor, the prosecution would respect-
1 | fully challenge Mr. Hall under Section 1073, Subdivision 2
2 | of the California Penal Code.

n | © THE COURT: It appears to be a goo& challenge. The
22 Court grants it.
2 MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honor,
2o THE COURT: Mr. Hall, thank you very much. The Court
% does excuse you.

) %4 How much time do you have left?

‘. ) 2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: I just stdrted Friday.
oo. B THE. COURT: All right. Then, report to the 15th floox

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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of the New Hall of Records, LE you wéuld, please, -in the jury
azsembly room there.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, again, may the record reflect a
defense objection to the --

THE COURT: Yes, the record may ~-

MR. DENNY: ~= challenge?

THE COURT; -= ghow your objection.,

THE CLERK: Mrs. Louige Dehelean; D-‘e*ﬁ-e-l-e-a-n.

MR, KAY: Could you spell that\&gain, Joyce?

THE CLERK: D-e-h-e-l-gmgin.

MR. DENNY: Small "d" on the ==

THE CLERK: No, one word. D~e-h~e~l-g~a-n.

THE COURT: Come forward, Mrs. Deheléan, please. |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Good :goming, your Honor. -

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
LOUXSE DEHELEAN

BY THE COURT:

Q Good morning. You may take the seat where that
microphone is, please.

Mvs. Dehelean, have you been present during all the

proceedings since last Friday?

A Yes, your Honor,

Q You have been here all week, from time to time,
when the Coutrt called you in, also?

A Yes, sir. |

Q And would your answers be any different than the

answers of the progpective jurors from your group were to the

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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questions of a general nature that I put to them?
A Yes, sir.
Q Would they be?
A Yes.
Q In what way?

A Well, I -~ I -~ of course, I reason for myself
whether it is the right thing or not, but you know, I like
to go according to the law.

Q Vould your answers be any different, Mrs. Dehelean,
than the angwers of the other ;irospectiVei. jurors =- the
major:l,ty- of the jurors -- to the questiozfs.of a genexal
nature that I put to them? !

A No. Whatever the law -~ as I see it, is -~ I
think that's what I want to égree. - T, X

Q Have you been & juror bef,or‘e,JMrs. Dehelean?

A No, sir. But I have been ca-llej& ‘aﬁqu,t’-‘ - this is
my third time.

Q 1 see. Have you ever served on & -=
A Never, no.
Q ~=~ on & jury?

You mean you gexved two priox terms of jury service
Never, no. No, this 1s the first time.

I see.

I've just been called.

You have been called, but you've never had the =«
No, no experience.

~= had the opportunity to serve as a jurox?

No.

> O > O > O P

i~ 3
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MR. DENNY: May we approach the bench, ycuf Honox?

THE COURI: Yes.

Q Would it be any hardship to you to sexve in this
cage? |

A No.

(Whereupon, the following proceeédings were had

at the bench among Court and coungel, outside the

hearing of the prospective juror:)

MR. DENNY: T think Mr. Kay und I have exchanged knowing
glances, and would dgree to stipulate that, right away, to
gave the Court's time ~- and everybody else’s -~ that we could
excuge this juror.

THE COURT: All right.

MR, RAY: So stipulate.

THE COURT: Thank you, gentlemen. She does .seen to have
gome problem of comprehension.

MR. KAY: Yeah.
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in |
open couxt, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Mrs. Dehelean, these gentlemen have
stipulated that yéu.may be excused, and the Court does excuse
you. Thank you very much. '

PROSPECTLVE JUROR NO. l: Thank you.

. THE COURT: Report to the 15th floor of the new Hall of
Recoxrds, 1f you would, please.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1l: All right. Thank you.

THE COURT: Will you pick adnother name? ,

THE CLERK: Joe A. Restovich; J=-o-e; middie}initial
Aj Ree-g=t=0-v-i-c-h. fé}‘ o

VOIR DIRE Examm'ridm bs'; IR IR
JOE A. RESTOVICH -
BY THE COURT: o i

Mr. Restovich?

Yes, your Honor. N
Is that how you pronoumce your name?

"Restovich;

o o O P O

Yes. Mr. Restovich, were you present when the
Court explained the nature of this case and read the indictment
last Friday?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q ,And'woulé your answers be any different than the
majority of the jurors® regponses to the guestions of a
geheral nature, that the Court put to the prospective jurdrs

from your group?
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A Uh -- your Honor, I don't exactly remember the
entire ==

Q You don't remember <=

A -~ the general quesktions, ng.

Q Do you remember any answer which was given at the

time, that it occurred to you your answer would be different?

A Uh -~ none that I heard, no.

Q Well, have you -~ for example, has any ¢lose friend]
or relative of yours been the victim of a grime of violence?

A No, your-Honbr.

Q Ox have you yourself or anyone close to you been
arrested for any crime -~ other than a minor traffic violation?

A No, your Honor.

Q Do you remémber that series of guestions that I

went into about that time?

A Yes, sir. , r

R And have you ever been a witness in & cgiminal
case? ’ ‘

A No, your Honor. o . i

Q Have you ever studied law? B . 'I.%:i fL';

) No, your Honor, ‘

Q Have you ever had any work in a law ofsice pr;ahéﬂf;

legal experience of any type?
A No, your Honor. .
Q and will you follow the Court's instructions, as I |

give them to you, regardless of what you believe the law to

be, and what your feeling may be with respect to the law?

A In that respect, yes, your Honor.
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Q Well, would it be any hardship to you to serve

as a juror in this case?

A No, your Honor. Financially, you mean, your
Honox?

Q In any way.

A No. ©No, not in that respect.

Q Well, have you served on a jury at all? Before?

A No, your Honor. This is my first tour.

Q The first time, your first case; is that right?

A Yes.,

0 And what type of --

A I've never served 6n a case prior to this,.

Q What kind of work do you do, Mr. Restovich?

A I am a warehouseman. I work for the Alfred Hart

Company; they're wholesale distributors of distilled spirits
and wine.

MR. DENNY: What is the company again?

PROSPECTiVE JUROR NO, l: Alfred Hart Company.

MR. DENNY: Alfred Hart?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. l: VYes. Gapital H-a-r-t,

Q BY THE COURT: Is there a Mrs. Restovich?

A No; your Honor, there isn’t. I'm hinéie.
ot . 4 : !

Q Are you related to or a friend 3f any law

enforcement officer?

L

A Yes, your Honor. My bréther i%‘a';éfgeént-%ith‘
the Log Angeles City Police Department. e - <

Q How long has he been s0 employed? ‘

A It is -- he has almost put in 30 years now. . In:

w i
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fact, he has just a few more months to go for hig --

Q Do you think that would affect your judgment,
Me. Restovich, in this case?

a No, I honestly don't believe so.

Q Would you be more oxr less inclined to believe a

a police officer, simply because of the status of a police

officer?
A No, your Honor, I wouldn®*t.
Q Would you judge the police officer's testimony =~

his eredibility -~ on the same basis as with anyone else?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q In what general area 4o you reside?

A Northeast.Los Angeles.

Q Do you know of any reason why you couldn‘t be fair

and impartial in the case?

A Uh -- I do not believe ih capital punishment, your
Honax, A

Q Are your views about the death penalty such that
you could not be fair and impartial in determining the guestion
of guilt or innocence?

A Well; I ~- I do not believe that any human being
has a right to say who is to live and who is to die.

Q Well, let's get ydur answer to this first
. i
guestion.

e,
fl

Now, are your viewe about the penalty such that you

couldn't be fair and impartial in detebmining guilt or innocence
in the first phase of the case? u S

o
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A As far as determining guilt.or innocence? No,

Q You would have no problem there? :7J,31’ : f‘fj

A No. But I == I could never vote for the death .
penglty -- | | ’ ,

Q Would your --=

A ~= at any time.

Q would your reaction be, should you be called

upon to make that decision, between life imprisonment and
death, to automatically refuse to impose the death penalty?
A Yes, your Honor. I could never do that and live

with myself, no.
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K

Q It would be an automatic reaction, is that correct?
A . Yes, your Honor.
Q Can you conceive of yourself ever considering the

imposition of the death penalty?

A Have 1 -ever thought it over?

Q Can you -~ would you ever vote to impoge the death
pengdlty in any cage?

A Uh, nb,. your Honoxr; I never could.

MR, KAY: Your Honor; the People will respectfully
challenge this juror under 1073.2 of the Penal Code.

MR. DENNY: I would aobject tp the challenge on the
grounds stated, your Honor.

THE COURT: The Court grants the challenge. Thank you,
My. Restovich., The Court does excuse you.

And would you report to Room ~- not room, but

quor 15, New Hall of Records.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR RESTOVICH: Thank you, your Honot.

THE COURT: The jury assewbly room there.

MR. KAY: How many do we have lefi?

THE COURT: Three. _!

THE CIERK: Three. Harold B., last name, C-i-o-c¢-h~0-n.

THE COURT: Owi= == '
THE CLERK: C-i-o-c-h-o-iz..

-

MR. KAY: How do you promounce that? -~ -
THE CLERK: Gi-ochon,' S*-h.-‘a-h-o-n"is,; t':he phoﬁétié |
pronounciation. That's bhow you pronounce it.

MR. DENNY: Harold?

THE CLERK: Yes. S
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. VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
HAROLD CIOGHON

BY THE COURT:
Q Is your name Ciochon?
A Yes, your Honor.
Q I gm promouncing it correctly?
A Ciochon. Ciochon,
Q Mr. Ciochon, have you been present during alil

of the proceedings during this week?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q " Ineluding the reading of the indictment last
Friday?

A Yeg, your Honor.

Q Would your answers be any different than the
majm;ity of jurors have responded to the Court's questions
of a general nature?

A No, your Honor.

Q Foi example, you remember that series of questions
wherein I asked whether <= whetherl -~ agked the prospective
jurors whether they had ever been convicted or had a close:
friend of relative convicted of a cxime of any type?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q Your answers would be the same to that serles
of questions? '

A Well == '

Q That the majority of the jurox;;?. have responded to?

A Well, I was, I éueés you'd say, convicted of a

-

hit and run,
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Misdemeanor?
Misdemeanor.

How long ago was thdi?
Eight years ago.

Do you think it was a just conviction?

No, I =~ at that time I should have had an
attorney. I tried to do it myself. The damage was $28 to

OO > O > D

a fendexr skirt on a car backing out of a driveway which I
didn't, you know, even though I did it or anything like that.
Bnd yet --

Q What did you do, go in and enter a p].;::a of
guilty when thexe was a leiter sent out to you from Municipal

Court?
A Not guilty.
Q Did you go to trial on that?
A Yes.
Q And you did not have an attorney?
A No, I didn't.

Q And as a result of that conviction do you harbor

any resentment against prosecution generally?
| A Hom, no, your Honor.

2] You can be fair and impartial in spite of that
unhappy incident, right?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q Would it be any hardship, Mr. Ciochon, to -~ for
you to serve in this case?

A No, your Honor, I work for Los Angeles Gounty.

Q Wh:at do you do for L. A. County?
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I am a surveyor.
For what?
Flood GControl District.

(= A

Flood Control, I see. = R ;
And is there a Mrs. Cilochon?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law.
enforcement officer?

A Uh, friends.
Tell us about that. Who are they, poiicemen?

Deputy Sheriff for =« ,
No, an LAPD, Burbank PD, Glendale PD. I used to
belong to the Burbank Auxiliary‘ Police for eight years.
MR, DENNY: I'm soxry, the Burbank what?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR CIOCHON: Auxiliary Police.
Q BY THE COURY: The Burbank Auxiliary Police.
You've heard of them.

When did you leave the Auxiliary Police force?

Q N
A Yes, your Honor.
Q
A

A Oh, about six years ago.

Q Do you think that as a result of thege relation-
ships with various police officers that you éould be -~ that
you'd be able to judge a police officer's -- fn spite of those
relationships be gble to judge a police officer's credibility
on the same basis gas anyone else?

A Hmm, yes, your Honor.

Q You understand the question?

A Ygs.

——— e A —— s b e cr———
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3~5 1 1 Q You wouldn 't give any greatey c;:ede;lce to or lesser

. T 2 | credence to the testimony of a person simply because he or

3 she was a police officer? .

4 A No. :
5 Q In what area do you reside? ‘ '
3a £fls. & A Highland Park.
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Q Have you ever studied law or have aﬁf legal
experience other than on the policef--.pbiiéé'force?

A Well, yes, I daid. I gid take spme‘éouﬁses'at the,
Glendale Junior College, Police Science lOl:.répdrﬁ writihg."

I was inspired to be a policeman, but it didn't work out that

- L

way.
Q Did you ever study criminal law? - f_ )
A No.
Q In connection with the death penalty, do you have

such views about it that you would be unable to be impartial
in determining the guestion of guilt or innocence in the first
phase of the case?

A No.

Q Are your views about the penalty such that you

would automatically refuse to impose it regardless of the

evidence?
A No.
Q Or do you have such views about the penalty that

you would never vote to impose it?
A No.
Q Or would you automatically impose it upon a

conviction of murder in the first degree, regardless of the

evidence?
A No.
Q Conecerning the publicity that you might have heard.v

seen or read in the last two years or so: had you ever heard of

this case?

a Yes, your Honor.
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Q Had you heard of Mr. Davis?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q Now, whalk -- how did this case come to your
attention? '

A Well, it so happens that I did know the LaBiancas.

Q Yon krew the LaBiancas? C

A Yes., He gave me my -- he gave meia~jqﬂ‘when I was |

going to high school and I was part=tige box boy for the

Gateway Food Markets. o S .
Q LaBlanca was connected with Gate@ay”?dod Mazkets?
A Yes, he owned them. And plus I only Live about.

four blocks from where his parents live at, on the corner of’

Cypress and Granada. b ‘} ;

Q You know, of course, that Charles Manson was

convicgted, amongst others?

A Yes, your Honor,

Q Of the LaBlanca deaths?

A Yes.

Q Now, if the evidence should disclose that this

defendant, Mr. bavis, is associated with Mr. Manson, do you
think that you could be failr to Mr. Davis in deternining any
issue that you might be called upon to determine in this case?
A Yes, your Honor.
o] You could put that ~- that thought of that
relationship aside for the purpose of making whatever judgment.
that you might be able to make, might be called upon to make

in this case? You would not allow it to prejudice you in any

way?
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Lo TN B o B I o - .

A

connected with the death of the person.

Q

about -- heard, seen Or mead about Garygﬂiﬁman?;l

)

Just reading through the paper and that¥s it.

- Q

Hmmm, I don't bhelieve so, your Honor.
Had you ever heard of Mr. Davis?

Not other than just it was mentioned in the papers.;
Had yoﬁ ever heard of Shorty Shea? |
Just what was mentioned in the papers.

what did you hear about Mr. Davis and Shorty Shea?
Hramm, just what I réad. I mean, =--

That's what we want to Know.

What did you hear, see or read?

That he was connected with the —- might have been

2 ¥

What did you <~ what haVQtidh reéa'previously
D4
\i T i 1 ' ‘jt

Hmam, about the same thing, your Hohor; you kmow.® | ;%

T F A
Well, &0 you know the name Gary Hinman? Had Qb& o

heard it beforg =- . : oot

A
Q

indigtment?

A

| =T B o o

Friday, when I read the indictment?

A

Well, I heard it vaguely.

Yesg, 1I've heard it before.

- Friday when you walked in here and I read the

What do you know about it?

Not too much about it,; no.

I mean, do you know who he is?

No.

Well, what had you heard about Shorty Shea before

That he was a ranch hand out at the rahch.
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Q . Spahn Ranch?

A Yes,

Q What else?

a That's about it.

Q Well, had you heard that either of these persons

was killed before Hinman or Shea or both? Had you ever read

thelr rnames in that connection?

A Hmmm, I can't be for sure, your Honor.

Q Dig you follow the Tate-LaBianca trial rather
closely?

A Not rather closely. I mean, after the event firsg

happened, and then towards the end, you know, just =--
You read a newspaper regularly? x
Uh, yes.

Daily?

Yes, o

Times? : LR

P © R A o B

Times?
Q And do you look at radio and television news
reports occasionally?

A T listen to the late news in the evening and that.

Q Has that heen your habit in the last two years or
8072
A Off and on, yes, your Honor. Aand that -- always,

you know, listen to the weather report and stuff like fhat.
Q What do you know about the Manson Family? What's
that phrase mean to you?

A Well, his following that he has.
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Q Manson's following?
A Yes,
Q Now, if -~ if it should be disclosed by the

evidence that Mr, Davis was a member of the Manson Family or
assoclated with the Manson Family in some way ox other, do you
think because of what you know, from having heard, seen or
read the various publicity media about the Family, that you
could he fair and impartial?

Would Mr. Davis be at any disadvanctage in having
you on the jury, in view of what you have read about the Manson-
Family?

No, I'd have to base it upon the

A Ne, your Honor,

evidence and that, that was presented.
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Q If I were to instruct you that you were to set
aside ~- not forget, but set aside anything that you may have
heard, seen or read concerning the Manson Family, Chazrles
Manson, anything that you may remember that you do not now
remember about Himman, Shea, Mr, Davis; could you do that?

 Could you set it aside for the puxpose of making a judgment

in this case based upon the evidence?

A I believe so, your Homor, yes.

Q When you say, "I bellieve so," are you expressing
any doubt your ability to do that? |

A Well, it is kind of hard to blank it out that you
know it in the back of your mind and that just by saying so --

Q That's what we are driving at. We want to know
whether you can, as you put it, very well blank it out for the

- purxposge ofbeing a juror in this case and deciding the case,

basing your judgment on the evidence?
What do you -~ what is your assessment?
What is your opinion of your ability to do that?

Are you too immersed in the news reports that you've read

" concerning Himman-Shea, this case, Mr. Manson, that you could

not efifectively putthose things aside?
A Well, I might have -~ tend to be a little bias
and that, yes, I mean, if you put it all togetkigr 1ike that.
Q That's what I mean. - r’
A Yes, '

Q We want your candid expression as to whether or -

. not you could be fair and impartial in gpite of what you

have heard, seen oxr read and apparently you're ffairl;y well ‘

v
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read on the subject, so that Mr. Davis would start out in °
your mind, because of your asgociations with - wotild have
somewhat of a disadvantage?

A Yes. -

MR, DERNY: I would offer a challenge uander 1073,
Subdivision 2.

THE COURT: It appears to be well taken.

MR. DENWY: Thank you very much for your candor.

THE COURT: Thank you. The Court appreciates, Mr.
Ciochon, your honesty and appraising your ability.

Floor 15 of the New Hall of Records, if you would,
please. There is a jury assembly room that you are to report
to there. ‘

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CIOCHON: Thank you.
THE CQURT: Thank you, Mr. Cilochon.
THE GLERK: Miss Phyllis Cortez, P-h-y=l-l-i-g, lagt

- name,; C-o=r=t-g=-z,

THE COURT: How mapy names do we have left on this
panel, two?
THE CLERK; Two.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
PHYLLIS CORTEZ

BY THE COURT:
Q Is your name Cortez?
A Uh=huh.
Q Mrs. Cortez?
A Yes.
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Migs,

Q Misg Cortez. ‘

& -

Miss Cortez, have you becn present since last 1
Friday when you -- from time to time when you 'v;a ﬁeén called
into this courtroom?

A Yes.

Q And you've heaxrd all the proceedings?

A Yes.

Q Can you think of any respect in which your answers
might be different than the answers of the other prospective
-~ the majority of the other prospective jurors than the
questions I put to them?

A No.

Q Do you remember that geries of questions that I

put to prospective jurors from your gyxoup that I overheard?

A Yes.

Q You can't think of any way that your answers
might vary?

A No.

Q Would it be a hardship to you to serve in this
case?

A Yes, becauge they won't pay me.

(2] Get that microphone wup.

A They won 't pay me for more than 20 days.

Q Who won 't?

A BSears.

o Who?

A Sears.
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- BY THE COURT:

Q Sears.

You work for Sears, in what capacity?

. ¢

A Uh,; mail order department. ‘
Q And you've checked with them since I asked you
to inquire? '

.ol

A YeSq - !

Q And you found that you will not be paid? .
A Yes. SR

MR. RAY: We'd be willing to stipulate that thig juror.
may be excused for hardship. |

MR. DENNY: 8o stipulate, your Honor.

THE COURT: You are excused, and the Court thanks you.

Do you have time left?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CORIEZ: Yes.

THE COURT: All right, report to Room -~ gtrike that =--
to Floor 15, New Hall of Records. |

THE CLERK: Alex W. Rudometkin. A-l=e-x, middle initial

"W', last name Reu~d-o-mwg-t=k-i-t.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
ALEX W. RUDOMETKIN

Q Mr. Rudometkin, take that seat with the micyophone,
if you would, please. ‘ |
Have you been present all week and heard all the
proceedings?
A Yes, your Honor.

Q Would your answers be any different than the
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g wWould it be any hardship for you to sit in this
case?

A Yes, it would, your Honor.

Q ‘ Tell us about it, and get that microphOne up a

little closer.

A Uh, I've got ten days left out of the tour and my
company only allowed me 20 days pay and the rest would be

a hardship.

Q What is your company?

A Arrow-Hart, Incorporated.

Q Youtve checked with them sinée I've asked you to
inquire?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q And you found that you will not be paid beyond
your regular tour of duty? '

A Yes. 3

MR, KAY: We'd be willingito stipulate that this juror
can he excused for hardéhip. ' oo

MR. DENNY: Yes, so stipulate.’

The company again was, sir, Arrow—Ha;t, IQQOE?OI;

ated? | - o

PROSPECTIVE JUROR RUDOMETKIN: Arngéﬁart; Incorporated.

MR. DENNY: Arrow-Hart?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR RUDOMETKIN: Yes.

'MR. DENNY: Thank you, sir. |

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Rudometkiﬁ. These gentlemen |
have agreed that you may be excused, then, Room —- 415 of the|

new Hall ©oF Records.
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We have one left? We need another panel.

They*re on their way.

THE CLERK: Yes.

THE COURT: Wefll be in recess, then, until they arrive.

(8hort recess.)
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THE COURT: The record will show that all counsel are
present in this cdse; that there is a panel of prospective
jurors in the courtroom, who have not yet been sworn. And
the defendant ls present,

Will vou all please rige, those of you who are
prospective jurors, and raise your right handp'?

THE CLERK: You and each of you do solemmly swear
that you will well and truly answer such questlons as may be
asked of you touching upon your qualificationis o act s |
trial jurors in the c¢ause now pending before this Courk, so-
heip you God? |

THE. PROSPECTIVE JURORS: I do. X

THE CLERK: Please be seated.

THE COURT: Would you put the names of the new prospec~
tive jurors in the box, and select another jurox, in place
of the last ope excused? -

THE CIERK: Lawrence Campbell; L-a-w-r-e-n-c-e;
last name, C~a-m-p-b-e~l~-l.

THE COURT: All right., Mr. Campbell? You may take
your place in the box.

And I'11l be talking to you, and to the jurors
beyond the nail., I intend to move rather faszt on this.

Would you listen very carefully?

T will be asking Mr. Campbell some questions} and
then later on, I will be asking you whether your answers
would be the same as Mr. Campbell replied to the questions
that I put to him,

(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion
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off the record ensued at the bench between the Court

and the Clerk.) )

THE COURT: 1I'm going to tell you what this case is
all about. I'll read -- or paraphrase -~ the indictment to
you; reaé some ingtructions to you conceming the law, and
agk Mr. Campbell some questions of a more or less general
and then personal nature.

I will be asking you those same questionsg. 856,
1f you have any -- if you note any answers which would be
difféﬂ:ent, if your answers would be different, then when. you
were called to the box here, be prepared, to tell us how your
answersg would vary from Mr. Campbell S ! ,

This is the case of the Pecple. cf the St&te O:E
California vs. Charles Manson, Susan Denise Atkins, Bruce
McGregor Davis, and Steve Grogan. I

Mr. Bruce McGregor Davis is the defendant before
this court. He ig charged by thig indictment wiéh haﬁing, |
on the 27th day of July == in the firgt count of the indict-

' ment, he is charged with a violation of Section 187 of the

Penal Code, in that on the 27th day of July, 1969, in the |
Counity of Los Angeles, he, in the company of Charles Manson == .
strike that =-~ Charles Manson, Susan Denise Atkins and Bruce
McGregor Davis did willfully, unlawfully, feloniously and
with malice aforethought murder Gary Alan Hinman, a human
being -

| In other words, there is a count of murder in the
indictment:, as f:o the first count.

The second count alleges that Charles Manson,
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Susan Denise Atkins and Bruce McGregor Davis did commit the
crime of conspiracy to commit murder and robbery, in viola-
tion of Section 182.1 of the Penal Code, a felony, in that
on or about the 25th through the 28th day of July, 1969, in
the County of Los Angeles, thoge defendants did knowingly
congpire to commit the crime of murder, in violation of
Section 187, and robbery, in violation of Section 211 of the
Penal Code, and comnitted certain overt acts.

Certain overt acts were committed in the course
of that consgpiracy. And the overt act first alleged here
is that on the 25th day of July, Bruce McGregor Davis, Susan
Denise Atkins and Robext Bedusoleil did travel to the
vicinity of 964 01ld Topanga Road, Malibu, in th_e County of
Los Angeles; " , S

Overt act No. 2 alleges that on July 26th, Charles
Manson, Sugan Denise Atkins and Bruce McGre,gqr Davis did
enter the regidence at 964 0ld Topanga Ganyon Raad, Malibu,
in the County of Los Angeles; .

Overt act No. 3 alleges that on or about July 26th,
Defendants Charles Msnson and Bruce McGregor Davig did drive c
away from 964 Old Topanga Road in a Fiat automobile owned by
Gary Hinman.

Count ITII alleges that Charles Manson, Bruce
MeGregor Davis and Steve Grogan committed a violation of

. Section 187 of the Penal Code,between the L6th day of August,

1969, and the first day of September, 1969, in that they did
willfully, unlawfully and feloniously, and with malice afore-
thought, murder Donald Jerome "Shorty" Shea, a human being.
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Ll So, we have a count of murder in the first count,
@ . | @& count of conspiracy in the second count, and a. count of

3 murder in the third count.

. ‘?‘

4 ‘ To those counts, to that indictment, Mr. Davis

5 has entered pleas of not guilty. And this ig the time set

6 for trial. We are in the courge of selecting a jury to try
1 this case. |

8 The Court will instruct you that this indictment
9 | I xead is not evidence, and should not 'be' taken as evidence
10 | by you. It's simply a means of bringing this case to this

1 caurt and to the jury, so that the issues in the case can be
12 tried.

13 I want to know from you whether it will congtiifute
¥ | a hardship to your to serve in thiscase, because it will tdke
15 approximately two months to try the case.

»
Y EM P

16 You will not be sequestered during the course of
17 the two months, the Court will tell you. The Court will not
18 | require you to be in a hotel during all that time, and kept ]
1 | away from your families. You will be able to go home each
4:; fls. ¥ | night duxing the course of the trial. A ‘

21
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However, during the course of deliberations, for
whateveyr tiwme 1t tokes to doliberate upon the case, you will
probebly be sequéestered.

The Court intends to bz on vacation from December
20th, through the end og the year. You should know that.

IZ you don't have infocmation ag to whether or not |

your euployer will pay you during the entire term as your

se¥vice as a juror, then I would ask you to contact your
employer, via telephone, during the noon hour or duriny the
next recess, and be prepared to let us know whether or not
you will im fact suffer any financial hardship, or any other
type Of hardship, as a result of serving on this.jury, should
yon be choszen.

You will hear the phrase "reasonable doubt" in the
gourse of thisg case, and you've probably heard it before.

A defendant in a criaminal action is presumed O
be innocent until the contrary is proved, and in case of a
reasonable doubt whether his guilt is satisfactorily shown,
he is entitled to an acguittal., This presumption places
upon the state the burden of prowving him guilty beyond a
reasonable doubt,

Reasonable doubt is definéd as follows: 1It's not
a mere possible doubt; becausc everythingy relating to human
affairs and depending on moral evidence is open to some
possible or imaginary doubt.

It is that state o7 the_qaéé'which, after the
entire conparison and consideration of al;.tha eviaencg,

leaves the minds of the jurbrs in that‘cgndition.th%t:they‘,
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.
i _' L

gammet ray they Teel an sbidip; convieclony tﬁAa‘naxél
coriainty, oF the truth 95 the chaxoae, |

A1) purcsonn conzizacd in the cos*lsai;n of a arine
who cither wiregtly ond .ctivaly co.ait thu ect copstituking |
thez ofocpec, or vho hnowinaly ond with crlmlndl 1nLent zid and
abst in gy oOweloolon o, vhobber prercnb ar nog, who
afivice and oncopraze ite eonalogdon. sre rejardad by the law
s pringipuls in the erine thus sdacitted and are eguslly
3uilty cherch .

A opoecion alds and obote © cowadgsion of a crine
Lf he knowin,ly and with criainal intent oido, pyonotes,
CRoOUrs joL or inutigotea by act ox tdvice, or by owt and
ativiec, the eousdeolon 0 such & wriuc.

The dosticony of a witnoeg, a writins, a
waboriul object, or onythin: prosented to the fences oliored
£o prove the exictence or non-crirtense ol 3 faot is eitherx
direct or glecusctantial evidunce.

Direct evidence necns avidence that divectly
prover & fueb, without apy indurencs, and which in iteclf,
if true, conclucively cetablichot that fact.

Circumgtontial ¢videnc: .ocance wvidoncor that proves
2 Faet Jrowm which an inferonce 37 the oristence o) anothex
fact .y b gravii.

M oinforones is o dcdugtion of fact that wuy
logically ond repconably ba deawn Juom another dact 2r yroup
or {ucts citabiiched by the ceridenzc.

It?s not necoscary that fucts be proved by

direct ewvidencc. They way %2 provod alse by elrcwsstontial
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evidence Or by a combination 9of direst evigenca and cirxcum
stantial avidence, Both direct evidencg gﬁa dircumstantial
evidence are acceptable as a aeans at:éxoof. Neither is
entitled to any yreater weight than the other.

You are not peraitted fo fig§ the defenﬁ&ntguglty
of any crise charged ayainst him based on circumstantial
evidence, unless the proved cirguustances afé not only _
consistent with the theory that the defendant iz yuilty of
the crime, bub cannot be recongiled witﬁ'aﬁy other ratiagéx‘i
gonclusion, and each fact which is essential to coasplete a
set of gircumstances necepcary to establish a defendant’s
guilt has been proven beyond a reaconable doubt.,.

Also, 1f the evidence as to uny particular Count
is susceptille of two reasonuble interpretations, one of which
points to the defendant's guilt and the other to his innocence|
it is your duty to adopt that inkerpretation which points Lo
his innogence and reject the other which points to his juilte.

A congpiracy is an agreement between twd or more
pergons to cowalt a public offense, and with the specific
intent to commit such offense, followed by an overt act
compitted in this stake by one ov wora of the parties f{or tha
purpose of accomplishing the object of the agreement.
Congpiracy is a crime.

In order to find a defendant guilty of conspiracy,
in addition to proof of the unlawful agreement, there must be
praof of the CUMMlesion o2 ¢ least one of thu overt acts
alleged inx the indictment,

Murder is the unlawful killing of & human beiny,
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a killiny perpetrated by willful, deliberate, premeditated =
by a willful, deliberate --
‘ All murder which i. perpetrated by any kind of

willful, deliberate and premeditated killing, with walice

aforethoushf, is wurder of the firet dejyree -- or, a murder

- committed by torture, or a aurder comuitted -« or a killing

committed in the course of a buxglgryior‘; robbery is murder
of the first degree. : - - L, .

We will ke talking during‘thé ccurﬁe‘ﬁf»fhié vofﬁ
dire examinatipn about aurder of the first dejree, and thus
the Court has eéxplained thim to you. oot -

‘The fact that I have given these. inatructions does
not necepsarily nean that you will be called upon, should you
be chosen as a jurer, to utilize thege instructions; because
whether an instruction applies depends on what you determine
the facte to be in the case:. AaAnd the jury is the sole judge of

the facts in a eriminal casee,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINARION OF
LAWRENCE CAMPBELL

BY THE QOQURT:

) I*11 ask you now, Mz, Caapbell, whaethey it would
constitute any hardship to you to sexve in this ﬁase?

A Not that I know of.

@ You would be «= oh, incidentally, when you
utilize that microphone, you have to hold it right close to
your lips: right uvp to your mbputh, if you would, pléase.

Otherwise, it will not pick up.
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day.

A eI R~ A~ Y

Youx answer was?

Not that I know of.

What typs of work da you do?

I am an architact.

Ang for whom are you employed?

Bechiel Corporation.

Have you ever served as a juror hefore?

I wag gelected, but the case was dismissed yester-.
I see. What type OF case was that?
A burglary.
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Q 4 exiwinal ease?
Yos.

o

& burglary case.
&nd you never got to the point where you
delibernted?
A o, sir.
Q ALl right. Ave you yvelated to or & friend of mny
lew enforcement officer?

By law enforcement officver, 1 mean a polige officer,

# Highway Patrolman, Deputy Sheriff, member of the Digtrict
Attomey's Office?

A Ne,

Q  Prosecutor of amy type? Co

A oy afir, no, -

Q You dor 't have & yelative ox fmand who iz in
law enforcement:, then?

A No,

Q All wight. ;-
In vhst genecal aved do you mm*z

A Lagle Rock, -

Q And ig there g Mrs. Campbell? |

A Yos, there is.

Q ig ahe employed outeide the home?

A Ho, she imn's.

%) Will you follow the Courk's instructions regardless

of what you believe the law to be oy what you believe ihe law
should be?
A Yes.

t ' -
i - L3 - ‘. N
s - L.

¥
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") Would you follow those Instructiong ad I give them
at the concluaion of the gane?
1 Xes.
Q Have vou had any leggl experience of any type?
4 I had »w
Q Reen employed in g law office or studied law?
&  Wo. L'e had a course in business law, conpected
my work. |
& Tn business law.

Have you ever sindied erxiningl law?

A Ko

o Have you & friend ox a velative who has been the
victim of & crime of violence?

with

A o ‘ -

@ Or have you, yourself, ever bean the wvietim af =«
A Ne. |

Q ww 8 prime of violence?

Have you ever heen & witness in & ceininal case?
Hosx
R Have you &vet been srrested for @ crimdnal charge
other than a traffie offexme?
A Ho.
Q Have you bad & ¢loge fricnd or a zelative who has
been arvégted for » eriuninal chazge »f any fype orher than
2 minox traffic offense?

A Ko
Q Have you gat as a juror Iz a civil cage?
A n’ﬂy

i+ CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES -
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6 Youmay bave had some Instructions glven to you
as & juror concemming the burden of prouf that's requived in.
& elvil cage, B

In 4 civil cage you may recall that the buzfdm
of proof In that type of case is simply a prepondersnce df
the evidence. .

Tn other words, the plaintiff must estebiish its
eage by d propondexance of the eyldence in oxder to win a
¢claim for momey, whatever it may be in 4 clwvil case; you
undéxatand that?

A el

Q Do you upderstand the distinctlon between this snd
the burden of procf that I bave yend to you and instiucted
you sbout; that s, that the People have the obligation of
proving the defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt?

A Yex. '

Q Now, in this case, ladigs saud gentlemen, the
offenses charged ave punishable by death or 1ife imprisonment.

The Caxt 1a raduired to setertain 1€ any
prospective jundr entertaing sweh copsclentlons opinious
as would preclude a defendant, -~ the jurow, £inding 4
defendant puilky, 4§ the evidence should justify such 2
finding, or If the Jurow would wndex no sircumstances vote
for the penzily, for the desth peneliy; 1£ the jurox weuld
sutomatically vobte sgalnst the death penalty or whether the
Juror would, by itereon of his feelings concerning the death
penaltyy would mutomaticslly voie for the death peunliy
upon 4 eonviction of mixder of the fivat depree.
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Now, the Court, in talking sbout pesalty, ulshes
to state thai: 8t the cutset I bave no way of knowing whether
o npk you will ba called upon o determine the quegtion of
penaliy, ax that will be dependsat vpon what your findleg is |
% to gulit. '

In other words, this case is poasibly divided
inte two phasex.

Gne, the flrat phase of tha eeue iavolving the
guastion of guilts or fnmovenes of the chexges rhat I have
yald to you, nd 1€ thexe is 2 Einding of gullt pf mupder
of the £irgt Jdegres, than, the case entevs inty 8 second
phase involving penslty.

So In ayxiving st & verdick in this case, A8 o
the gulilt or fmnoodnce of the defendant in the Cirvat plase,
the msbject of ziana:i.ty or punishemnt iy not to be digscusgad
or considered by you, ax that is & oebter which, wder dox
Law, wust be ponpldered and detaruined in a sepaxate
proceeding, if your findings fu the £ivet phase vequire such
& procesding. o

Lf the defendsut lw sequitted or found guilty of
# lesper crime than murdex of the £ixst degves, thed there's
nothdng o subeit ko the Jury oo the issae of peneliy.

Do you imderstand thug £ar, Me, Gapbeli?

A Yen, aix,. ) o
'@ So the Court wishes to difops you that the law
impones neither desth nor Iife fopriscoment. The law does
not impose either punistment for muxder of the firsi degres,
but presents the two xlternakives, the tvo alrematives o
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the absolute digcretion of the juxy.

The legisiature hay formdated no yules to control

the exarcise of the jury's diacretion.

Thevefore, the Court wishes to inquire of you
and T'1L make this Inquixy of you now, Mr. Campbell, and
will others of you beyond the rail be thinking about what
your ampwers would ba to thase ofher gquestions whes X put
them to you, becaume you may be quite -- probably will he

called wpox to e In this box, too,

Ave your opinlons congeyning the death pesalty
anch that by xeason of them you could not be faix and
inpariial in dlt:cm!nina; guilt o fnnocence?

A Ko,
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G Or are your views concerning the death penalty such
that you would antomatically refuse to impose the death penalty
regardless of the evidence that might be produced?

A Ro,

Q Or are your opinions concerniny the death penalty

{ such that if the defendant were convicted of wurder &n the first
- degree that you would vote to impose the death penalty without
| ¥xeyard %o the evidence that might be developed duriny the case?

A Would you repeat that, please?
4] Would you automatically vote to impose the death

| penalty upan a conviction of murdex in the Ffirst deyree without

| re@axd ta the dvidence that wight be produged in the cape?
3}

A No.

a Or are your views concerniny the death penalty such

1 that you would never vote to impose it?

A Mo,

Q Now, I'll be askiny all of y&u-about thigs
Whather you heard of thia‘cﬁsé beforer
Whether you heard ¢i Charles Mahson cr';ge ﬁén&gn'

i * ¥

- Panily beforey

What your thoughts are about Mangon or Manson
Panily aecberss

Whether you can set aside anytﬁiﬁ§ tﬁai'yau -—
whether you are capable of satbing aside anything that you may

' have heayd, seen or read about this case, Charles Manson, or

the Manson Family; .

Whether, if you are capable, youn will set aside

such matters to moke a judgaent on any issue that you might be

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




I §
P -
®
2 L

W

11

12 -

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25 |

26

27

28

1542

called uponr to make in this case independently of such xeports
trom the news nedla or conversationg that you had with your
friends or relatives concerning those subjects; and whether you

can pbe Yair and ilapaxtial,

Now, for the purpose i examiningy Mr. Caspbell und

each of you ashout publicity and your knowledyc of publicity,
it is nevesgary 7oxr us to gonduct that exaaination eoparatoely
and apart from the balance of the panel, So, that'e what we'll
do in Mr. Campboell's casé when we get to that poink,
However, the Court would permit couneel at this
time to inguire generally on voir dire of Mr. Campbell,
MR. DENNY: Your Honox, I wonder if the Court wants to
introduce the attorneys, at least, o the juroxs?
THE COURT: OCh, I'm sarcys
MR, DERNY: 7o see if anybody knows us.
THE COURT: I'm sorry, I did not do this,
The defendant is Broce MoGregor Davis.
And would you stand -~ well, you needn't stand,
My. Davis is the man that's at the far end of
gounsel téble from Mz, Compbell. |
He's represented by Mr. Ge&ﬁéelnenny, attornegy for
the defendant., ) ‘
The People are kepresented by‘Mx.,&tgpheg Kay, _
Deputy Dimtrict Attorney, and Anthony Manzella, Depubty District
Attorney. | S
Is there any one of you who knows Mr. .Davig, who ha

ever heard anything fron any close friend or relative concernin

My, Davis?

8

£]
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| possibly in the press or radio, television?

Mu. Caapbell, do you know Mr. Davis?
L No, I do not,

v Heard or seon anythiny of Mr, Davis, other than

& No.
¥ No?
angwer aloud sb thic lady can pilcek it up,
No.
44 All right,
D3 you know any ©f the counsel who have baéen
introduceds Moo Denny, Mr. Bay oy Mr. Manzella?
A Eo, I Jon't.
{ Hove you ever been reprecscnted by any of the coungel
ay any £firn that they've been zsrociated with?
A Nz, I haven't.

THE COURT: HMac ahyonc boyond thoe rall ever been

acsdalaoted with?
(o rezponca.)
THE QUURT: I don't mee any affircative response.
is thore any ona of you who knows counsel, any of
the coungel pocponally or knowo Mr. Davic personally, any o
you beyond the rall? If so, ralee your hand,
I eg2 DO responso,

all riiht, thank you, Mr. Denny. GO aherd,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION:
BY BR. DENKY: e : S

i : . "
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L

Q Mr. Campbell, you say that your wife is presently .

LY

a housewife.

Has she previously been eaployed in any capacity,

8ir?
A Yes, she has.
Q In what capacity, sir?
A Secretary.
Q And what sort of secretdry? To what sort of firm

or individual?

A Roard of BEducation, state of California, Kalser
Agrospace.
Q In Kaiser Aerospace, you say?
‘ y: Yas,
Q Again, that microphone is not as good as it might

be, so you do have to speak pretty closely to it.
In your course in businegs law, I take it, you had

nothing concerning evidence, did you?

A No.

Q Or anything relating to criminal law? .

A No, sir.

Q You donft feel in any sense that you are the

trained lawyer, in any way, I take it?

No.

An engineer, yes, a lawyer, no?
An architect.

An architect?

Yes.

Lo A o I A

Have you previously been in the Service, in the

*
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_ . 1 | military Service? ‘ ‘ [ R IE

.:"L 2 | A No. S AR &
3 | Q And I'm sorry, you didn't even get to the-poin?hof

4 | hearing evidence or testimony in this burglaz& case;iis that

5 | what I understood? That it was dismissadhjﬁst after'yéu werd .

6 | impaneled?

" 5b fol T A Yes.
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Q Or was some evidence taken? . .

A ‘The District Attorney presented his case 'a:nd we
recessed, and then the next day it was called off. ' '

Q 1 see,

All right. Now, sir, I'm going to ask you some
questions as the Judge has about the death penalty. And you
understand that by my questions, just as the Judge has
stated to you, I am in no way implying that I think you are
even golng to reach that point here.

You undergtand that? 7

Yes. |

Q That the questions I asgsk are asked at this time
8imply because this is the only opportunity that either slde
has to question jurors &s to their attitude., And that
attitude may be completely immaterxial if the defendant is
found nott guilty; you understand that?

A Yes.

Q All right,

Now, sir, have you done any reading at all in -~
in the field of or concerning the death penalty?

Yes.
What sort of reading would you say you've done?

Just in the newspapers or current magazines.

O » O p

Well, are these articles concerning when a
person has been executed by the State or are these articles
pertaining to efforts by some groups or persons to eliminate
or abolish the uge of the death penalty or both?

A More in the area of the abolition of the death

SR 1546
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penalty. o ;‘
Q@  All right. And have you

particular subject, that is,.either.tha'éegth penﬁlﬁf.nx the' -

abolition or the retention of the death penalty? " h

ever discussed thig

+

A Yes. I

Q With anyone else? | -

A Yes. &

Q. And has this been in the courgse of formal discus-.

. sions or just Informal sort of bull sessions, would you say?

A Bull sessions.

Q All right. And have you taken a position in those
bull sessions, either for or against, without telling us
which; have you? \

A Yes.

Q And in that connection have you continually main~
tained one particular position, would you say or ==

A Yes.

~~ or have you changed over the years?

A No, I Eg;én't changed.

Maybe by wore evidence I've given it more thought,
maybe.

g Well, I take it from your answer fo the Court's
question concerning the fact that you would, in certain
cases, Vote to impose the death penalty, that you were not,
at least 100 percent, opposed to the execgtion-of a person
by the State after he has been found guilty of the commission
of & certain offense; is that correct?

A I beg your pardon? Would you --
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Q From what you told the Judge, that you are able
in certg:!n cases or you would be, to vote for the imposition
0of the death penalty, the execution of a defendant by lethal
gas up in the gas chamber; you could vote for that?

A Yes. o

Q All right. So from that answer I take it that
you are not unalterably opposéd to the imposition of capital
punishment as they euphemis.ﬁicaily term it? ‘

A I am not opposed, '

Q And I tske it that you feel, then, t';hat; theze
are certain cases in which, at least as far as you adre
concerned, that is the appropriate penalty, correct? .

A Yes. '

Q And do you feel that any time a person has been
convicted of willful, premeditated, deliberate, first degree
murder, that that is an appropriate case for the infliction
of the death penalty?

MR. KAY: To which I'l1l object on the grounds §revious1:y
stated, your Honoz. | , '

THE CQURT: I'm soxry, I didn't hear that question.

MR, DENNY: Could the question before it be rexead,
also, and the answer? ‘

THE COURI: Yes, it may.

(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter
as follows:

"Q  And I take it that you feel, then,
that there are certain cases in which, at least

ag far ag you are concerned, that is the appropriate
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senalty, correct?
"A Yes.
"Q  And do you feel that any time a person
has been convicted of willful, premeditated,
deliberate, first degree murder, that that is
an approprlate case for tﬁe infliction of the
death penalty?")
THE CQURT: The objection ig overruled.
A It could be.
Q BY MR, DENNY: It could be, but not necessarily;
ig that what you are stating?- _
A Well, I think it would depend on the case.
Q Depend ¢m thé type of case, a number of fac;:gr‘s " g
involved, not merely the fact of guilt of first degrée murder;
1s that correct?

A Correct.

Q All right, now, sir, have?yé*u' ever seen -'anyoz’:é
ki’lled’é

A . Well, on television.

' (Laughtex.)

A I meant, in the newsreels.

Q BY MR. DENNY: You're not talking about fake
gun fights and that. You've actually seen people killed
in the newsreels?

A The other day it was. It was concerning, I
believe, a kidnapping in the Philippines.

Q And was this an execution that wag photographed?

A It wasn't an execution. It was a ~- I guess you
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would term it a shéotoué.

Q Just happened?

A Between the law officers and the people holding the
person hostage.

Q I see.

Other than that, you've not péggonally‘witnessed

A No, I haven't.

Q Now, sir, I take it you have\né;er‘béen in a
situation, then, where you, in effect, had a peFSOn‘sflifggin
your hands; is that right? |

A No, I don't think so. o

Q Other than when you get into your car daily.

But in a very serious sense, you have never been
faced with the choice that you, and you alone would make of
whether another individual based on somethiny that you did,
would live or would be executed by the state by lethal gas
beinyg administered to him; is that correct?

A I've not had that experience.

Q Well, assuming thak you are seated as a juror and -
the People egtablish thelr case beyond a reasonable doubt and
to a moral certainty, et cetera, you could be in that situa-
tion? No& that I am saying that you will be, by any . sense,
but as we &it here, the People at least think you may be in
that situation. l i

And assuming you are in that situation, sixz, do
you feel that «~ I'm asking the People's guestion here,
because they often ask this, but let me ask it of you anyway.

Do you feel you have whatever moral .fiber, courage
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of your convictions, strength of your conviections, wﬁateven,
that if you felt it was the right case, you could come in and
look at Mr. DPavis here and say, "Mr. Davis, I sentence you to
die by the administration of lethal gas in the execution
chamber™; could you say that?

B Yes, I could.

Q Let's turn it arcound, now, sir.

If you felt that, even assuming tha; you had foung

the defendant guilty of murder, gych as,hg’é charged with,
but taking cases which you say, depepdin; on the facts that the
case Or cases Oor charges were nob ;uch that it warranted ;hq.

imposition of the death penalty, from f@un-owh personal pdint

of view, do you think that there would be anythinhg inconsistent

L

with your duty as a juror in coming back inté'this gourtroomn
and returning a life verdict rather than death?

A I could.

Q I's sure you could.

Do you think that it would be upholding your duty

as a juror to do s07?

A Of course.

Q And by the same token, could you look at the judge,
could you lock at the prosecutors and sgay, "Life not death"?

A Yes.

Q ALL right.

THE COURT: Have you covered that subject, that particuls
subject?

MR. DEMNY: Inagfar as that particular subject, yes.

THE COURT: Let's recess now.

oy
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Ladies and gentlemen, I'll instruct you in this

recess that you are not t0 converse amongst yourselves, nor with

anyone else, on any subject connected with this matter --

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I think they're having a little

- difficulty hearing you,

THE COURT: ZIncidentally, if you cannot hear the Court or
counsel in that back row there, would youn raise your right =
just ralse your hand and we'll get closer to the miérophone.

The Court instructs you that you arxe not to converss

. about this case amongst yourselves, nor with anyone else during

the time that you are a prospective juror or a juror, if you
should be chosen, and you are not to form oé express any opiniorn
on the matter until the matter. is finally submitted to you,
should you be chosen as a juror.
We'll be in recess nﬁw until'géoo 6’clock,1"‘ .
When we recess now -- ' .
Can you hear me? '& ' -l ; ;;
A VOICE: I can hear you, your Honor. I had a question.
THE COURT: I see. What is youxr question?l :
A VOICE: What about -~ you said something about calling
our bhoss at lunch.

THE CQURT: Yes. Over the noon hour find out whether or

pot you are going to be paid in the event you should serve on

- this jury.

A VOICE: May we mention the case?

MR. KAY: ©&he is saying, yobur Honor “May we mention the

- case?"

THE COURT: Oh, thank you.

T
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Yes, of course, you may mention the case. You

don*t need to discuss any facts in connection with it, you may

- just mention to your employer -- well, you don't know any

facts, of course. But the Court would say that you can name

.the case and tell your employer that it will last approximately

| two months. It will take you probably to the end of February.

And ask whether or not you'll be paid during that period of
time. &0 ascertain that.
Yes, the first lady that raised her hand.
A VQICE: Your Honor, if you feel that you just couldn't
possibly render a fair decision, can you state so right now?

THE QOURT: We might arrange that.
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MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I wonder if we could simply
have those jurors submit their names to the balliff and perhaps
we could work out something under those cireumstances.

THE COURT: Will you approach the bench.

Yes, sir.

A VOICE: I have a question.

About the time limit, is that considered -~ I
mean, my employer says to put in the regular -- I think one
calendar month, is that right?

THE COURT; Ordinarily 4 juror serves a calendar month
or 20 days, and 1s generally paid for it by an employer.

A VOICE: And that's ~-- that's -~

THE GOURT: And 4f you go beyond that time, which of
course you will, if you are chosen as a juror in thisg case,
the Court wants to know whether or not it would constitute
any hardshlp to you of a personal nature or if you -- or of
a financial nature.

A VOICE: Well, it would in my case,

THE COURT: Pardon? |

A VOICE: It would, because I am allowed just the
regular montﬁ. , _, :

THE COURT: Well, I may talk to you later in the event
your name ig drawn out of the box. ‘ o |

A VOICE: Okay. . o

THE COURT: But at this point, I want a1l of you to
inquire about that unlesgs you know, as this ‘gentlemanidoes;

¥

]

A VOICE: I know.
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THE COURT: All right. Any more questions?

MR. DENNY: Did you want to see us at the bench?

THE COURI: Yes, may I see counsel &t the bench?

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

at the hench among Couxt and coungel, outeide the

hearing of the prospective jury:)

THE COURT: Did you have gome suggestion In connection
with that?

MR, DENNY: Well; I thought if we can get a gal like
this lady in the beginnirgwho said if we can tell you ¥ight
now that we'd be so prejudiced that we couldn't sit on the
jury, can we tell you now instead of sitting around, I thimk
it would make some sense peﬁhaps to have them give their names
to the bailiff and -~

MR. KAY: We could maybe question them right off tlhe bat,
right after luach.

MR. DENNY: I think it is possible to do that, if tﬁey
are so certain that they can't be fair under the circumstances,
whatever those circumstances are, although she seems to have
some very definite opinion that it is going to save a lot of
time that you'd ssk, take asking the general questions and
all the rest of them, if we can just exclude them from the
veoir dire.

THE, COURT: Somebody who is that strong in his or her
opinion generally gets. it ocut in the Ffirst few minutes that
they are in the box. ‘ i

MR. RAY: That's true. That's true.

THE COURT: I don't know how we can arrange the
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mechanics in saving time.

MR. DENNY: A1l right, oo :

THE COURT: We'd probably still have to question them
individually, and her name may never come up.

 So let's just leave it alome.

MR. DENNY: Well, I assume at least you've got that
gak pinpointed?

THE COURT: I assume you have.

MR. FAY: We both have, you know. We don't know what
her problem is.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open court within the presence and hearing of the
prospective jurors:)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we l1 see you at
2:00 o'clock.

When you reagssemble, you can assemble -- you can
reassemble in Department 100, which is the c¢ourtroom lmmedi-
ately adjacent to this.

MR. DENNY: Except for Mrx. Campbell.

MR. KAY: I just wanted to remind you there are a couple
of jurors who are sitting on the jury now who we haven't
generally voir dirved, I think juroms No. 8 and 9.

THE CCURT: Yes, I remember that., And we can get
around to that and voir dire them and have all of them -=
voir dirve them in the presence of this panel, to orient this
panel. And then, after we've finished with that voir dire,
this gentleman on publicity.

A1l right, let's do that when we reassemble.

T - T
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MR. KAY: Okay.
(Whereupon, at 12:00 o'clock noon en adjburmnent

i

wag taken until 2:00 o'clock p.m. of the same’
day.) .
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LO& ANGELES; CALIFORNIA, FRID&Y; DECEMBER 10, 1971, 2:39 P. M.

THE COURT: Let's proceed in the Davis matter.

MR. DENNY: May we approach the bench for just a moment?
THE COURY: Yes.

MR. DENN¥: Without the reporter? -

(Whereupon, proceedings were had at the bench
among Court and counsel, which was not reported; followed by a
discussion off the record at the bench between the Court and
the bailiff.)

THE COURT: Tell her she®s going to have to wait.

The bailiff, gentlemen, is telling me abouf those
two jurors who raised their hands and indicated they had
fixed states of mind which they thought would preclude thes
from serving on this jury.

And one of them has indicated that -~ well, each
of them has indicated an attitude toward capital punishment,
which they believe would exclude them.

o I ‘think, however, that we probably should just
permit them to == or, regquire them to remain, in the event
théir names are called, and then examine them.

MR. MANZELLA: Right. I agree,

THE COURT: Rather than take then Pﬁt of‘order.

Will you tell them‘tﬁat;-mf. kuczera?

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir. ‘ L

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I wonder if we might‘ﬁroceed '

by just having Mr. Campbell in, first, so that we can -~

i

THE COURT: All right.

LU
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~ BY THS COURT:

. rather? Had you previoucly heard of this case at all?

- gome tlae.

MR, DENKY: ~- exaaine hiw on publicity, and then bring
in the rest of the panel, and Mr. Kay can take over rrom
there.

THE COURTs All right. ZLet's do that, then.,

(Pause in the proccedings while prospcotive jnror
No. 1 entered the courtroom.) |

THE COURT: Mr. Cauphell -- the record should show that

FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXANINATION OF

LAWRENCE CAMPEELL

9] Mr. Cumpbell, the Court wiches to inguire of you
whether you have previously heard of thic case at all, before

I reud the indictment to you this aftcrnoon -- or this morniny,

A I -~ not this particular case. I heard of the case =

Q I mean this indictuant.

A Wo.

Q Have you had -- you startcd to tell we you heard of |
a cace.

A Yes. That was cclectingy o jury. That's the extent

of it, was that they were sclectiny a _ucy, and ic was takin
2 = L g

¢ I sece. Are you talkiny about the Téte-LaBianca
case? 3 ; =

A No, I aw talking about thi;.casg‘

Q You arxe talking ubbuh;ghia case. Yow ure talkihg

1

¢
i

. N
— < R
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whout th: == you've just hezed chet chey yere, colecting @0 ey
For thi. «ace; is thac what you -=
A I heaxd o couple o7 juror: coying. chat chey wege im

the proces: oL dzing rejected =~ ou, I've pren rejgct%d ?roﬂ -

case thut wae teking & lonmy biwe —-

Q i rcc.

A ~— in gelectin, o jury.

L Hag you ever heard the nowe Bruce Davig baiore?
A Ko,
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Q Or had you ever heard the name Himman before ==
Garxy Hinman -~ before I read ii?

A Yes.

Q Tn what way? In what connection?

A With the publicity on the Manson case.

Q Abqut the same f:ime as that Tate-La Blanca
homicide case? < . | |

A Between then and now.

1 don't know exactly what time -~ f{ o

Q When was the last time you read anything about
Mr. Manson? ' 1

A I ~= I don't believe I redd anything, but I did
hear something on the radio in passing, and I don't -~ it was
just a newscast, and I didn't pay too much attention to it.

Q How long ago was that? A matter of days, weeks,
months?

A Weeks =~ & weeic or something like that, I ~«

Q Have you ever heard of anyone being prosecuted
";Eo:,r these mug:c{;ers, or alleged murders of Shea and Hinman?

A Prosscutsdl

Q Yes,

A Anyone other than Davis? Hmmm ~- I can't vecall.

Q Do you know in what commection you heard Mr.
Menson's name?

A T believe that he was suspected. That's what I
heard. T don't know if he had come to trial.
Q Well, what have you heard about the name Shea?

Heard, seen or read about it}
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A That he was missing.

Q And do you recall that he wasg looked for in some
particular place?

A Yes, on the Spahn Ranch, I believe.
And the Spahn Ranch is what?
T believe that 1s where the Manson Family lived.
And thé Mangon Family is what group?
It's a group that surrounds Charles Mansom.

2 > L

Q Kow, could a member of the Manson Family receive a |
fair trilal from you? S

A Yes. .

Q You wouldn 't ‘be> st; prejudiced from what you ve
heard; seen or reaci concerning thatﬁanson Family that you
wauld not be able to be Fair and impartial?

A I don't think so. '

Q Well, what have you heard about Hipman?

A QOther than today?

Q Gary Hinman?

A I =~ I heard that he was killed.

Q Do you == did you read any of the details; or
hear =~

A No.

Q -= or see #ny of the detdils?

A No.

Q You don 't know where it's alleged to have

‘happened or anything about it?

A No. I knew that it was connected at some time

with the Tate-La Bianca -- or, there was a commection assumed
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or something.
I'm not too sure ahout that.

Q@  Let me ask you this. Is it possible for you,
in your state of mind now, knowing what you have heard,
seen and read about the Mangon Family, and the Tate-La
Bianca, and the Hinman~Shea and gc forth, is it possible
for you to set aside any such Informdtion that you have
previously learmed, and make a decision on any ilgsie that
you are called upon to decide in thig case, basing your
decision solely on the evidezce and the Court's instructions
of law in this cage?

Yes.
Can you do that? _

A Yes. , -
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Q

you have learned over a period of monkhs, gdwf from the press,
radio or television, and decide the cagé solely on what you hear

and see in the court as evidenaga.
..

A

PR S VO S e

THE COURT: Mr. Denny?
MR. DENNY: %hank you.

BY MR. DENNY:

Q

the daily papers here in Los Angeles?

A
Q
A
Q
news?

A
Q

morning or evening, or any particular time?

A

Q

what you have to do, in effect, is blank ont what

Right.

Can you do that?

Yes.

And will you do that?
Yes.

And Will you be fair and impartial?

Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

Mr. Campbell, do you regularly subsgeribe to one of

No, I dén*t.
Do you see one on a regular basis?

Not -~ no, not necessarily.

And what would you say is your major source of

Television.

Do you regularly watch television news broadcasts,

When I have cantrol of the television, I do,.

You have some childxen, I take it?
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A YTes.

Q All right. Well, would you éay, on a fairly
regular basis, however, —-

A Yes.

Q ~- gither morning oxr eveniny, you do gef news
via the EelevisiOn? ' ‘

A Yes, I do.

Q All right. And how about radio? Do you get news
broadpasts over a particular news sbation ér a music station
that plays =-- that has ﬁewé every so often?

A The station I listen to has a short brdadcésé Evéfi'
houx. L L

Q All right. Aand do you make something of an éffort
to attempt to keep up with the day's happenings? ‘At ‘least in
tﬁe world and locally?

A I try to. But sometimes I just don't have the time

Q Like us all., All right.

Now, sir, as far as the latest thing that you say

you heard about Mr. Manson you say, "I believe Manson was

suspected.”
Of wha’c?‘ "
A In connection with the Hinman case.
Q In other words, you heard something or saw some-

thing over TV or radio that Manson was suspected of complicity
in the death of Mr. Hinman?

A Something of that nature. I think -- I think,
since the publicity of the trial -- the first trial, the Tate-

LaBianca trial -- that I haven't paid tob much attention.
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I didn*t =~ I-did, you know, pay a certain amount
of attention; but since then, things pass through your mind,
either -~ you know, through the news media, that doesn't
necessarily register.

And I think this was one of the cases.

Q Ura~hmmit .

well, it does register, at least t£o the extent
that you do make a gonnection between Gary Hinman and Charlie
Manson; and the fact that Charlie Manson was at least suspected
of -~ of something to do with Mr. Hinman's death; is that
right?

A Yes. There was something -- I'm not gxacély gure
what it was —-- but the two names went together.

I'nn sure there was some connection.
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whether he wds also charged with the alleged mirder of Shorty

Q Well, do you recall whether there was also, in
conriection with thét, the fact that he was being tried or had -
been tried for the killing of Gary Hinman?

A I ~= I think that might be.

Q Or had been convicted?

A I have a feeling that I even know more than I
suggested. I think that I heard that he had been sentenced
on thls case, and I believe he had gotten a life sentence.
This is what I think. |

Q All right.

A Over a death penalty that he had recelved before.

Q Over and above the Tate~La Bisnca death penalties
that he had received?

A This ig why it had gtuck in my mind, as 1 recall
now.

A} Right.

And do you recall in that connection hearing

Shes? Whether he had been tried on ‘that charge or charged on |
that with the Himman killing? |

A Well, I think that since the original publicity; _
the connection of the two names bave been put together in
the press 50 often, that I would think tﬁat they 're probably
related. And I would think that they're together.,, That's -~-

Q Well, again, this is pérﬁaps a logical as;;umption
on your part. Perhaps not.

' But the thing that I am mainly interested in,

1s not only the fact that you make this, as I say, possibly a |
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logical dgsumption, but do you recall, now that we've talked
about it, a little about i.t? having specifically seen, heard .
or read recently within the last several weeks of Mr. Manson
having been tried or found guilty or convicted or sentenced
on these two charges together?

A I don't know if they were together. I only

rvecall the name "Hindman" in relation with Mr. Manson,

or in relation to, at the time I heard it.

Q 1 see.

A I don’'t even recall the time at which I heard it.
It was just -~ IL'm just recalling as I'm sitting here.

Q Right. That's what we are trying to help you do,
refresh your recollection to determine just how much you are
able to recall and how far back or how far forward in youx
memory these recollections are.

Do you recall hearing about Shorty Shea ox
stuntman Shorty Shea some couple of years ago when the news
of the Tate-ia Blanca cases and the arrest of Mr. Manson
and some others occurred?

A Yes, I do; in that they were looking for the man
or that they had reported him missing. I think they -
this sheriff or whoever it was was looking for them and they
had certain leads. And they looked there, and they looked
here, and as far as I know they've never found him. That's

my recollection of Shorty Shea.

Q All right. And thinking about that, dg rhat the
last you heard sbout him or have you Yeard anything more
recently about Shorty Shea, to your knowledge‘? Seen, heard
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or read, I should say.

A I couldn't honestly answer I recall that. I may
have and I may have not. I just -~ I'm not sure.

Q Uh~huh,.

A T mean, they could have been together for the way |
it was before -~ you know, at the time there was much
publicity on the case. Because I think all three or four
cases were suspected of being tied together at the time.

Q Well, when you gay they could have been together,
1'm not exactly sure of what you mean.

A Well, I think at the time much publicity was
given to the Manson case, that he was suspected of being
connected with the Tate-la Biancé, the Hinman case and the
migsing of Mr. Shea.

Q | All right.

Well, you do have knowledge of the finding of
gullt of Mr. Manson in the Tate~La Bianca cases, is that
right?

A Yes. |

Q And the sentences that he received there, the
death sentences?

A Yes.

Q All right.

And, now, in addition to that, you have some
information, though somewhat fuzzy, about more recent
proceedings with Mr. Manson involving the Hinmén case?

A Yes. .

Q And, agdin, is it your fgeling that because of
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% 1| the conmection that there had been previously; that you read
.' 2 | about, that there is then this same commection now in the

3 newsecdast that Mr. Manson apparently was 'tiied or, df M:: |
4 Hinmen and posgibly Mr. Shea, also?

5 MR. RA¥: Well, I'm going to object, I think that's
s | an ambiguousg question. I don't understand it anyway.
7 | THE COURT: You ~-~
8 MR. DENNY: Well, let me rephrase it, then.
7a £ls. 9 | THE COURT: You may rephrase it.

10
n
12
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20
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7&-}1 1 5} Entwing about the cukoome of the Tatesla Blanck
@ ) 2 cages and thet those aveé now, at lesst separate, and knowing

g ox heving vead gomething ghout Manson's trial in comnection
4 with the Himmon cfge, is Lt yowr fesling that that cage and
5 the Shea vase way tled togethex In thig lstest prowscution?
6 A  Could bave been. I =~ I don't kmow. The only

7 thing that I gay that T recall the lats -« the only

s | publicity or the tnly news that I had heard was that he wisg

9 given a life gentewce., And the reason that it struck me wis
10 that he had alrosdy been mentenced to die. And they had

n given liinm & 1ife after that, ‘

12 9 AlL xight,
13 Does the name Steve Qrogan ring & bell ar ail %o
T e u | yout
o B A ¥e. |
1 Q Nowry a&x,. iF you were fo recall any more gboul

7 | this, either W newscasts ox radlo newseapts, however 1k vy
18 thet you got thlg dofcrmation, this latest infornation shout
¥ | Mp. Menstn; and L before the jury were to be Impaneled you
2 | zead snything moxe about 1, would you be able to tell us,
2 kell us that?

= A You wean volunteen?

» R Yem, Just mine your hand to the Judge.
* A Sure, :
® Q@  And say I bave thought - o
” A I do waderstand, yem. PR

o Q@ = of ofie additional thing or any pther Eactors;.
b . B eould you do the? ' g SR
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fecopnty the story that »~ as they had published it,

A Yes, sure. N : S

Q And you would think aAbout that for us? Think -
think about it glve some thought to that newscast?

A (Hods head.)

] 86 that you can determine In your dwn mind
whether it is way, way back in your mind and not easily

brought o ths fore ox whether It {s just waiting to pop
out?

A Yey.
Q On just waiting to pop out.
ALl ight.

Novt, did you follow, would you ssy, not avidly,
but at Jeast pamumlly; the course off the Tate and L Bladca
trigl?

A Vot the trisl itself, obbier than what dccsgionaily
came on the television news. I read in the newspaper

] That wag -~

Hot of the trial so much, of the ==

The Susan Atking we

The == A

The Sysan Atking accomnt that appeared?

Yo, that'y vight,

How, do yoi bave any fecling, siv, as you sit
there, that auyone conmected with thie Manson Family, with
Charles Manaon, anyorewho, for an extended pexriod of time,
pevhaps, wes apgoclated with Mr. Mangon, perhaps 1s move
iikely to be port of eximinally oriented than someore nok

e P O > B b
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connezted with Mr, Manson o the Mangon Pamily?
A Not necessarily. =

4] So that the mere fact of apgociation itself dass |
not In your mind sort of tar the person agsoclated widh tlw
same brish oy My. Manson ox w

A No, ¥ don't -

Q we gp the people who were found, gudlty with him
In the Tate and La Bignca killiogs: fa that right?

A No.

& ALL right, sir.

I yout have any feeling at all az you sit thexe, |
£o8 Bny fefnon ~~

Wedl, let me ask you ore move thing, ag far as
dope or drmgs,

Haye yotr wend some things in commection with this |
Tage~la Bianca tling #nd the Msigo. Family, et celers, sbout
these drugs?

A Yes. I believe T had heard that they wers on
druge at the time,

] Well, do you have any fezelings yourgelf about
dyugs so that Decauge of those feelings parhaps you might
feel some sort of snkipathy toward sny person whoa might
adalt on the stand having used duugs?

A Ho,

8 Qr anyme, 1f there's evidence that he dd use

deugs, that this would influence you againgt him in oy wiy?

A Na.
Q Except, of course, ingofar as his sbility to
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vemembey, 1f ha's 4 witness? You'd consider that, I take in,
his drug use in conrection with all of the uther things that
the Judpe will tell yot that you may consider in detemmining
8 wimmens' credibility?

A T’ sure.

Q But werely because he used drugs, you wouldn’s
turn him off and say, "I vouldn't believe him'7

A Noe ' - "

Q ALY vight, _ .

1 have no further questions on this . ideue, your

L

Honox.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR, RAY:
Q Mr. Camphell, let me just agk you in imegres that
My, Denny heought up,

Yot sadd that you besumn avweve through the news
nedia that Mr. Meogon pot dedth on the Tate~La Blancs
eage, but got 1ife on the Hinman cage.

Do you think L€ you gat gs & juvor in thiz case
that. you could put that knowledge aut of your mind, erase It
in your mind; do you think you can do thet?

A Ag far ag I koow thexe ig no comection, I
don 't ww

] Well, what L am saying ig that in thig oase you
pan only conpider the evidence that comes from that witnesg
stand,

A Yes.
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Do you understand thet?
Yex.
And the witrnegges that tegtify in the conrbroom.
Bo wiless somehody testified to the facl that
My, Manson or Suspan Atking ox somebody got the death penalty
in the Tate~la Blanca cese or My. Mgnson got the death penaliy
om the Hinwin cage, you couldn’t cven compldex that, ym
couldn 't even talk about that in the jury romi with the
pther jurezs; <o you understand thad? |

A Yes. -

& o O
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MR, DENNY: I think Hr. Kay, you wade @ misskabtement of the
facts, You said Mr. Manson got the death ponalty in the Hinmaan |
cage. | |

MR, KAY: Oh, yes, life iuprisonsent in the Hinaan case.

0 You upderstand whatever your outside knowledye ip as
far as the Manszon Family or Mr. Maneon himself or Mr, Davis ox

other memnbers of the Family, unless you hear evidence on this

| £rom the witness stand, you can't even consider that in making

your gdaterminakion as to either the guilt or innocencge of

{ Mr. Daviz or as to what penalty he jets in this case; do you

understand that?

- Yes. '

R And will you do thak? Will you not consider your
outside inforacation?

A Yes.

MR, KAY: I have no further guestions on publicity, but I’
haven't had the chence to guestion Mr. Camphell on the death
penalty in front of the entire panel, which I'd want,

THE QOURT: All right, let's bkring the panel back with
the jurors who arxe in the box.

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir,

MR. RAY: MNr. Caqpbell, I believe you are zoing to be in
geat No, 1. That's the last seat dQown there.

THE COURT: Thank you, ﬂé,_"xa;;u |

{Whexeupon, Mx,:Dunny:anﬂ Mr. Kay confevred ab

[ !

FEY {

counsel table.}

MR. KAY: Your Homor, I think Mr. Denny and I have
resolved it, I'}) question Mr. Caapbell on the death penalty an|

i
(v}

=
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I'Ll sit down, and Mr, Denny will question the othér jurors
generally, and then I'll question them generally.

THE COURT: All right. We've covered penalty and
publicity with the other juroxrs?

MR. DENNY: Yes,

MR. KAY: That's right.

THE COURT: I wonder if you have given any thought to
doing this, all the voir dire, including that of publicity,
with all of the panel present =—-

MR. DENNY: I don't see how we can do that issue, your
Honox, the publicity issue.

THE COURT: It would certainly mave time.

MR, DENNY: Well —=

THE COURT: Well, that's not the principal consideration
The thing is I don't believe it would have any appreciable |
affect on the panel if you would do it that way, if any at alll

MR. DENNY: Well, I couldn't disagree more strongly.

If certain information is made known to them from either side.

THE COURT: It may be true, there are some prospective
jurors who have more information than others, and in answering
questions they may very well educate the other prospective
jurors.

(Whereupon, the pxospective jurors were brought
into the courtroom, and the foliowing Proceedings were had:)

THE COURT: Mrs. Figueroa, you are No. 5.

Mr. ciochon is No.‘ew , .
PROSPECTIVE JUROR DUNKINS: What number am I?
MR. KAY: Mrs. Dunking, I thinkﬂyou are in geat'Nc.'g.'1

kY
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THE COURT: Yes, Mrs. Dunkins is No. 8.

1 ' v
Mrs. Muldrow, you are —— Mr, Burtiss is No. 8,
I*m sorry, and Mrs. Dunking is No. 9.
Mr. Burtiss is No. 8 and Mrs. Dunkins is No. 9,

Now, we have it.
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Mr. Kay, you may bejin.
The record may show that all the prospective

jurors, beyond the xail and in the box, are present.

MR. KAY: lir. Compbell, before I question you very
briefly on the subject of capital punishment, I would like to
direct a few joneral guestions to you, and to you ladies and
gentlemen that ure sittiny out there.

Docs anybody have any trouble heariny we up hexe?
If you do, just raise your hand, and I'll - I"ll get a
microphone, and then we'll all pe deaf.

Fow, ladies and gentlemen, at the outset, let e
encourage Mr, Campbell -- and the rest of you -- when
Mr. Manzella and I ask you guestions, to please be as candid
ag you can poszibly be.

I understuand that, for a lot of you, that it's
going to be haxd, because you are not used to public
cpeaking, and you probably don't know maybe wore than one
other person in thie whole courtroom. It might be hard to
speak up now.

But, at I have told some of the jurors that have
suffered with us here for a weck or more, I imajine it would
bz wuch harder to speak up in the jury room, when your co-
juroxrs know that you were asked a guestion during this voir
dire phase of the trial, while we were selectiny a jury,
when you were asked a guestion about the death penalty or some
other subject; and you failed to speak up %ﬁ that time.

Also, it would be a violation of your ocath not to

cpeak up now. Aand believe me, hobody here is goiny to bite

4 i

1

CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES



v

v

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1580

you or 4o anything bad to you. We just want to Eiﬂépout wﬁ&t
your views are. I .

This is the last chance that either Mr. Manzeiia
or I or Mr. Denny will get to f£ind out whaﬁ’yqur'thoughts are.
And we want to get twelve fair and impartial jurors. That's
the main thing we're interested in.

Now, to make our position absolutely clear, just
as we want you to be candid with us, we want to be candid with
you.

If the jury which is impaneled to try this case
cOnViQté Mr. Davis of either first degree murder or conspiracy
to commit murder =~ oxr both -- during the penalty phase of the |
trial, Mr. Manzella and I will vigorously urge tﬁe jur§ to
return a verdict condemning Mr. Davis to deaﬁh in this case,
for the crimes that he has cémmitted.

Let me encouraye you agjyain, if I ask you =a
question and you donft understand it, dom't answer it. Just
tell me that.you don*t understand it. Could I repeat it?
CQuldKI rephrase?

You don't have to answer one of our gQuestions ves |
or no. If you want to explain your answer, feel perfectly
free to do so.

And chiefly, let me encourage you, if you give an
answer -=— say, on the death peﬂaltyt if today you tell me
that, "Well, Mr, Kay, I think I could vote For the death
penalty," and then over the weekend, you think about it, and
you think about it -- and I'm sure you are all going to think‘

about it; you should think apout it -~ and you think about it
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8=3.°
. ; 1 and you change your mind, well, irf you comerb"aék here Monday,

.‘ . 2 and you are seated on the jury, don't he‘s,ii:;ate!‘to raise your
3 |} hand and say, "Mr. Kay, I thought about; iE, and I told you ox
4 Mr. Manzella or the judge that I could vote for the death
5 ‘ penalty, but I ~= I just -- I just cofuldr‘xrh now. Ané I
6 realized that over the weekend, when I did a lot of more
7 thinking abc;ut ie.” -
8 Don't hesitate to do that, if you change your

" 8a fol 9 ﬁaind on that guestion or any other guestion. '

10
1
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Now, Mr. -~ and also, I would agk you -~ the last
question I'm going to direct generally to you, is that whille
I'm questioning Mr. Campbell, and I am just going to briefly
question him on capital punishment, then I™m going to sit
down, and then Mz, Denny is golng to qﬁestion a couple of
jurors, generally, nd then efither Mr. Manzella ox I will
question the Jurors generally, after Mr. Demny.

But mentally ask yourself the same questions that
I am going to ask the jurors. And also; thdat M. I)enmf 8
going to ask the jurors. Because at least where I am
concerned -~ andwhere Mr. Manzella is‘concezla‘:ned,- we won 't have
to go through all the mame questions again, when you get 1p
od the =« in the jury box.

We can ask you, "Did you hear such and such a
question? Did you understand what we were talking aboﬁt?
Would your answer be any different?®

Because I am going to give gome examples when I
question the jurors generally, and I -- I don't want to have
to repeat them -- except that I will, if you didn't under~
stand; and I will ask you if you understood my example.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
LAWRENCE CAMPBELL
BY kR. KAY:
Q Now, Mr. Campbell, yoi: were questionéd by Mr.
Demny on 'I:he death penalty, and I think you made your asnswers
pretty eleax, so I am not going to ask you specifically too

many questions.
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T do believe that it's your position that you have
resolved in your own mind that, if you felt the evidence

warranted it in this cédse, that you could vote for a veréict

of death, =--
A Yes.
Q -~ 18 that true?

And you understand that in that death pepalty
case, a capital case, a crime for which the punishment could
be life imprisomment or death, in order to reach a verdict
of death, all 12 jurors must be unanimous; they must all
agree.

So that means that each individual juror partici=-
pates in that verdict, because unless each juror votes for
death, you don't get a death verdict. » .

Do you understand that? - o

A Yes. - | .

Q And understanding that, are yoﬁ‘yilling' 1:0
participate in such a case, where you might hdve to de;c'i:dé-
vhether or not Mr. Davis will get life imprisonmént or death
in the gas chamber? |

A Yes. LY

Q Now, knowing that if you found the defendant,

Mr. Davis, guilty of first degree murder, that you would have
to face this issue of deciding whether or not to give him
life imprisomment or death, would you even consider findir‘zg

him guilty of second degree murder, for instance, or some |

charge less than f£irst degree murder, to avoid the responsibility

of making this decision ag to whether he gets life or death?
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A 1 would ask you to repeat that, please.

Q All right. KXnowing that if you convicted Mr.
Davis of first dogree murder -- and let me explain this first:
That only if Mr. Davis is convicted of first degree murder
and/or conspiracy to commit murder do you face the irsue of

whether or not he gets life or death?
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8b-1 _.

- 1] In other words, if he's convicted of, say,

v
'Y
b3

second degjree murder on both the Hinman and Shea murders, and

s | found, say, not guilty on the conspiracy to coamit murder, then
4 | you wouldn't face the issue of the death penalty.

5 But if he's convicted of first degree murder on

6 | either or both the Hinman and Shea murders, oxr if hefs con-

7 | victed of vonspiracy to commit mﬁfder, then you would have to

8 face the issue of determining Wﬁétﬂer}br not he got lide

. L i
9 imprisonment or suffered the death penalty.: »

10 Do you understand that? G
11 | A Yes. | *
12 Q Okay. Now, realizing this, that if yeu‘gqund him’
B | guilty of first degree murder or conspiracy to commit amurder --|
.' '-,5 14 ot beoth -- that you would have to make a determination as
' - B to whether or not he got life imprisonaent or suffered the
16 | death penalty, would you even consider finding him guilty of
17 anything less than first degree murder, and conspiracy to
B | comwit murder, for the sole reason that you'd want to avoid
Is the responsibllity of moving inko the penélty phase of the
20 trial, and having to make the determination of whether he got
2 life or death?
2 | A No.
28 Q 2nd do you feel that any moral or religious belief
" ® 1 that you presently hold would prévent you from voting for the
% death penalty in this case?
. 2 A No.
. Z 21 0 Do you have any close friend or relative who
- 28 opposes the death penalty, whe you feel might attempt to exert
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pressure on you to vote for life imprisonment, if you were

selected as a juror in this case?

A No.

Q And I take it that you are willing to assume the

| serious respéonsibility that goes along with being a jﬁror in €hi

casge?
A Yes.

MR. KAY: Thank you. I'll pass on the death penalty issue

| with this jurox, your Honor.

Thank you very much, Mr. Campbell.

THE COURT: Mr. Dehny? You may begin the general voir

| dire of those jurors who have not been quéstibned1

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

{ PR : i

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
'BY MR. DENNY: 1

v
4o

Q Mr, campbell, you are the last one, but you are

| number one 4n the box so I'll direck a few guestions to you,- if

| T may, sir.

Sir, the judge read you some guestions, instructed
you on evidence, direct evidence and circumstantial evidence,

that in effect; where the People's case rests chiefly or sglely'

1 on cireumstantial evidence, you are not permitted to find the
defendant guilty, unless the proved circumstances are not only

| eongistent with guilt, but are irreconcilable with any other

" rational decdision.

Now, part of circuamstantial evidence sometimes, in

| a jurorts mind, consists of association. 2aAnd one of the
J
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instructions that the judge didn*t give you -~ but that is
part of that -- is that you cannot find a person guilty of
any crime, if the only thiny that is shown by the People is
association with other people who may be criminals, who may
have committed the crime that you are talking dbout.

| But if the People established only a&ssociation,
that in and of itself is not sufficient to find a person
guilty. |

Now, do you understand that?

A Yes, I do.
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Q And would you, in this case, be able in good
conscience to return a verdict of acquittal, if the omly
thing that the People 'demonétrated by their evidence -~ even
if there was an awful lot of it -~ was simply association,
and nothing more, with people who may have committed some
exime?

Would you be able to return a verdick of
acquittal, == |

A )Z;‘es, sir.

Q@ . == of not guilty?

A Yes, gir. L

Q And feel you were doing your ity in doing soj
is that right? | |

A Of course. coa T

Q And also, thefe 's another area of iaw heée; ,_
particularly in connection with conspiracy casés ; whe::e‘y‘d.u
may have a bunch of people conspiring to commit a crirﬁc—':,
and the evidence shows that the defendant in 2 'particular; :
case -~ the case that you're interested in =~ the defendant
did some act which helped further the object of the
conspiracy, but he didn't have the requisite criminal
intent; he didn't share the criminal intent with the other
consplrators. _

He did an act, but it wasn't done from the
standpoint of joining in that conspiratorial intent that is
necessary.

And if the People show that, and nothing more,
that in and of itself ig not sufficient to make that defendant
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gullty of the congpiracy.
Do you understand that?

A Yes.: | |

qQ And 1f the People in this case show only that we
only that the defendant may bave done some act, but did it
without the requisite ¢ximinal intent -~ or, there was no
evidence to show his requisite criminal intent -~ and they
presented that and only that, would you have any xeluctance
in acquitting him?

A "No.

Q You would feel you wexe doing your duty in that
respect; is that right?

A Yes.

Q Now, going once more to this idea of circumstan~
tial evidence, the People obviously are interested somewhat
in whether or not you feel it's fair that the State of
California, under the rules of law that it opéré-t:és by,
permits & jury to find a person guilty of first degree
murder, if there's no body? ‘ L

Becauge in one of these cou:its,--the -~ Cotmnt II‘I'-,
pertaining to Shorty Shea, the body has never been found

There's a question as to whether he 8-even d‘ead
ox not. : N

But, gay the People are going to try to show
to you that, despite the fact that there's no body ~-

MR. KAY: Well, your Honor, I'm going to object.
There might be a question Im Mr. Demny's mind, bui he might
stand alone on that. |
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I would ask that his gratuitous comment be
stricken.
THE COURT:. Well -=-
MR. DENNY: Well, I'm not sure -~
THE COURT: ~=- it is an obsgervation by Mr. Denny;
but I am sure that what he meant wag that it is the burden
of the People to establish that Mr. Shea 1s dead.
MR. DENNY: If I misspoke myself, that's certainly what
I intended to say, your Honox.
THE COURT: Very well,
Q BY MR, DENNY: In other words -
THE COURT: The objection is sustained, and his remark
is sgtricken.
MR, KAY: Thank you, your Honor.
MR. DENNY: ALl right.
Q Now; do you understand that under the law,
the People can prosecute a man for murder, without producing
a body? Do you undexstand that?

Only since you've told me.

Q Well ==~
A I didn't know that.
Q Well, that is a fact.

Now, da you feel, sit, that there is anything
unfair about prosecuting a man for '%m.trdegc, w;thmt 2 body?‘
A I don't know. |
Q Well, if the law says that you can do that, Wc:ful,d
you follow that law? |
A Yeg.
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Q All right. .

Now, the law goes even further. And, as the Judge
has told you, there is direct evidence, gemerally direct
evidence «= altﬁough the instruction ig & little confusing,
direct evidence means generally what you can see, hear and
touch, what somebody has observed, what somebody has heard
directly in the commission of a crime,

Now, there's direct evidence and there's circum-
stantial evidence. Now, the circumstantial evidence -~ for
instance, the little kid in the cooky jar. The mother sees
him in the cooky jar, and sees his hand in the cooky jar,
and she has told him not to take cookies, and she sees him
taking cookies out, that's direct evidence. She sees him.

1£, on the other hand, she goes out of the room,
she comes back in, and the cooky jar, which was full, now is
half full, and her little son is there with cooky crumbs
4ll over his mouth, and holding his twmy, that's circum-
stantial evidence that ~- that he's been into the cooky jar.

Do you understand?

A Yes.
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But she didn't see him, nondy saw him.

Yes.‘ .

All right. s

Now, in a murder cése, tﬁe Rgpble sometimes, if
they don’t have a bady, they have to prove the death bg
circunmstantial evidence. And the law of célifornia pefmits
the prosecution, and it is the only way they can do it without
a body, to establish, if they can, a mufdér by circumstantial
evidence.

Now, knowing that is the law, do you feel there ig
anything unfaixr about that?

A No. .

Q And assuming that is the law, would you follow that
law as it is given to you by the Court in looking at the
evidence in this case?

A Yes.

Q Understanding, of course, that there is this
additional fact, as the Court read to you, when the People's
case rests chiefly or primarily on eilrcumstantial evidence,
and then there are two views 0f the evidence; two interpreta-
tions, one of which points to the defendant®s guilt and the |
other of which points to the defendant's innocence, when it is
a circumstantial evidence cage, and both of these interpreta-
tions are reasonable from the evidence, the jury must adopt
that pointing to the defendant’s innocence and reject that
pointingy to the defendant®s guilt.

Do you understand that?

A Yes, I do.
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Q

and one reasonaple interpretation might be that the defendant‘s
- guilt -~ that they point to the defendant®s guilt, but another
egqually reasonable intexpretation points to the defendant's

innocence or is consistent with innocent cgndugt, would you have
any reluctance, whatsoever, in adopting thétrview which points

to his innocence and voting not guilty?

A
Q

a juror in so voting? Coy '

A

Q
A
Q

whether or not you would even consider voting second degree
murder ox acqguittal simply to avoid the harrowing experience
of determining whether a man should live or die based on your
vote. And you said no, that you wouldn't —-- you would deo that:

iz that corregt?

A
Q

evidence that the evidence did nqt disclose first degree murder;
and if under the instructionsg of the Court it showed second

~ degree or something less or it just didn’*t measure up to proof
beyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty, that you
would have no hesitancy or reluctance, whatsoever, in voting

not guilty; is that correct?

And in this case, 1f there are proved circumstances,

No. . - h

.
'R .

And you would feel that you were doing your duty as

Yes.

Is that correct? o : ERRP
Yes, I wyould.

All right, sir.

Now, you‘ve answered a guestion of Mr. Kay as to

Yes.

1 take it, however, that if you felt by the
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A Yes.

Q Not to avpid the death pénalty, but just simply
because the People hadn't met their burden of proof; is that
right?

A That*s right.

Q And you would feel that you were doing your duty
as a juror in that case, is that right?

A Yes, I would.

Q Now, I'm not sure whether it was while you had
been on the panel or not, but a aumber oOf jurérs have been
asked, and I think you may havé beeh‘asked, although you've
indicated, I think earlier in your answers that you did not

. ¥ . ' "
have any friends in law enforcement; is that correct?

A That's correct. i

Q And never been a subject of 5’criﬁinal charge?

A No. ; <

Q Oy anyone close to you?

A No.

Q Well, let me ask you, then, whether you would tend

to give more weight to the testimony of a police officer than
you would to a layman, a non-police officer, simply by virtue
of the fact that the man was a police officer? |

A No, I wouldn’t.

Q In other words, yoﬁ understand they are human,
they can error or they can err or they can lie just like any
other humans?

A Absolutely.

Q Under the right circumstances or the wrong
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circumstances.

And you would judge their credibility by the same
standards that the judge gives you to vote, to determine the
credibility of any witness; is that right?

a Yes, that®s right. '
Q all right.

Now, there is one, one type of witness, however,
when the Jjudge talked about an accomplice.

aAn acemaplice iz an pider and abettor. One who
helps in the commission of a crime.

And if & person testifies froﬁ the stand, and you
£ind that they are an accomplice, and the judge will instruct
you as to what an accomplice is, -- but if you find that they
are an accomplice or he or she is an accomplice, then, there if
a further instruction that you must vigwithe'testimony of an
accomplice with cauticon. And you cah'i&agine why. There are
all sorts of reasqns why. And if that occurs in this case,

, T Y ) )
and you receive such an instruction, will you be able to look

’

with the regquired caution that the judge is going to tell you
about at the testimony of an accomplice? . ' '

A Yes.
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Q And judge that in addition to all the other.. "
factors that the Judge will tell you you must useé in
determining the credibility of any other wit.ne%s? o

A Yes, I cauld. |

Q Now, you understand, sir, ~~ I take it that -=
I tell you -~ let me, if I may, just have you pass the
microphone up to Mrs. Dunking, who is the No. 9 juror

there.

VOIR DIRE EXAMIWATION OF
| NORMA L. DUNKINS
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mrs. Dunkins.

A Yes.

Q You understand that it is one of the basic
foundations of our law that a defendant in 3 criminal action
does not have Lo prove anything; do you understand that?

A Yes. _

Q The entire burden of proof is on the State to
prove any defendant, whether It is in 3 small misdemeaner
case, in a traffic case or anything up to murder or treason,

perjury, rohbery, anything -~

A Yes,

2 ~= to prove that defendant -~

A Guilty.

Q -= guilty beyond a reasonable doubt and to a

moral certdinty, your moral certainty; do you understand
that?
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Yes. ;

Q And obviously it is not an :imp‘ossible burden. It
1s not proof beyond all possible doubt, but. it iz a very
heavy burden. And you appreciate that? | o

A Yes. . T e

Q Now, you understand, of course, that in this |
state a defenddant, as of this time, before any evid'eﬁce‘ié 1'
in, is presumed to be immocent?

A Yes.

Q And furthex, that a defendant is mnot required to
produce any evidence, is not required to call any witnesses,
is not required to take the stand himself and testify; do
you understand that?

A Yes.

Q And that if the prosecution doesn't meet iks
burden or if the defense attorney feels it doesn't necessarily i
meet the burden or the defense attorney says, "Look, that's
all they've got, I'm not going to put on any evidence. I'm
not going to rebut anything. I'm not going to call the
defendant,”

You understand he doesn 't have to?

A I undexstand.

2] He can say to the jury, "Hey, look, if thks is all
there ig, you can just acquit the defendant, because it is ‘
not enough.”

A Yes.

Q Now, do you have any feelings, as you sit there;
that perhaps in any case where & person is charged with a
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. Dy
crime, he must be gullty o the probabilitiep are he'! s-
guilty if he doesn't take the stand in hig own de:EenSe‘?

A No. 3 S

o) You understand that undér. our Coﬁstitutz.on he
doesn’t have to and you cannot d‘.t;aw any adve;r:se; infe.rence
against him if he fails to or if his attomey doesn 't call
him to the stand; do you understand that?

A Yes, I do.

THE COURT: We'll come back to Mrs. Dunking on Monday
morning.

MR. RAY: Your Homoxr, I belileve it was going ta be
Monday afternoon, because of your matter ~-

. THE COURT: Oh, yes. We have matters tp conduckt in -~
during the course of Monday morning, by reason of which the
Court cannot get to this case.

And, accordingly, the Court will excuse you
until 1:45 on Monday afternoon.
MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I think some of the jurors
again are having a little trouble hearing you.
THE COURT: Thank you.
The Court then will excuse you until 1:45 on
Monday afternoon. '
Did everybody -- can everyhody hear me now?
Remember the admonition that I have heretofore
given this group. I belleve I have given it to evexryone
before, and that is that you are not to discuss thilsg cage
amongst yourselves, nor with anyone else, nor permit anyone

to discuss it with you, nor are you to form oxr express any
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opinion about the matter until it is finally submitted to
you, should you be chogen ag a juror.

Two or three of you indicated to Mr. Kuczerd,
the bailiff, that you would like to be excused in this matter
for one reason or another. But the Court has conferred with
all counsel, and until we can do it in orderly fashion --
in other words, until your name is chosen from the box and
you're put in the jury box and asked questions, the Court does
not believe it would be proper to excuse you. |

So, accoxdingly, those of you who have asked to

be excused, the Court ig not going to grant your request unless
and until the Court excuseg you, after you've been placed
in that jury box and the Court sees sufficient reason for
your excuse.

Will those of you who might have financial
problems, remember -- in serving two months, remember to
inquire of your employer so you'll have that information
for me oun Monday afternoon, should you be chosen.

Good might. I'1l see you, and have pleasant
weekends a1l of you.

1'l1l gee you on Monday.

MR. DENNY: Your Homox, before the =~ I've been cut off.

Could we approach the bench before the jurors are
excused a moment?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. DENNY: Without the reporter. That's all right.

THE COURT: Generally for your ggf.dancé, 1f you are
selected as a juror in the cdge, we'll run from about 9:30

S

]
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until 12:00, recess until 1:30 ox 2:00 o'clock, and then we "Ll
work until 4:30. But I'm going to let you get on the freeway
earlier today.

(Whereupon, proceedings were had at the bench

among Court and counsel, outside the hearing

of the prospective jurors, which were not

| reported.)

THE COURT: Ladles and gentlemen, the Court would order
you that you are not to see, hear or read anything whatsoever |
concerning this case, concerning Charleés Manson, the Manson
Family. You are to take positive steps. You have the
affirmative obligation under this order of the Court to take
gtepg to avoid such matters, such publicity.

All right, then, I think that takes care of it.
I'11 see you at 1:45 on Monday afternoon.

(Whereupon, at 3:35 o'clock p.m. an adjournment

wag taken, these proceedings to be resumed at

1:45 o'clock p.m., Monday, December 13, 1971.)
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